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UNITED STATES

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
Washington, D.C, 20549

FORM 10-K

X ANNUAL REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934
For the fiscal year ended December 31, 2007

or

O TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934
For the transition period from to

Commission File No. 001-03040

QWEST CORPORATION

(Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter)

Colorado 84-0273800
(State or other jurisdiction of incorporation or organization) {LR.5. Employer ldentification No.)
1801 California Street, Denver, Colorado 80202
(Address of principal executive offices) (Zip Codc)

(303) 992-1400
(Registrant’s telephone number, including area code)

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(b) of the Act:

Titlcof Fach Class j
5.625% Notes Due 2008 New York Stock Exchange
Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(g) of the Act: None

THE REGISTRANT, A WHOLLY OWNED SUBSIDIARY OF QWEST COMMUNICATIONS INTERNATIONAL INC., MEETS THE CONDITIONS
SET FORTH IN GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS I{1) (a) AND (b) OF FORM 10-K AND 1S THEREFORE FILING THIS FORM WITH REDUCED
DISCLOSURE FORMAT PURSUANT TO GENERAL INSTRUCTION I(2).

Indicate by check mark if the registrant is a well-known scasoned issuer, as defined in Rule 405 of the Securitics Act.  Yes [0 No X
Indicate by check mark if the registrant is not required to file reports pursuant to Scetion 13 or Section 15(d) of thc Act.  Yes [0 No X

Indicatc by cheok mark whether the registrant (1) has filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securitics Exchange Act of 1934
during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was required Lo file such rcports), and (2) has been subject to such filing
requircments for the past 90 days. Yes B No O

Indicate by check mark if disclosurs of delinuent filers pursuant to ltem 4035 of Regulation 5-K is not contained herein, and will not be contained, to the

best of registrant’s knowledge, in definitive proxy or information statements incorporated by reference in Part 111 of this Form 10-K. or any amcndment to this
Form 10-K &

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a large accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, a non-accelerated filer, or a smaller reporting company. See
definition of “large accclerated filer,” “accelerated filer” and “smaller reporling company” in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act. (Check One):

Large accelerated filer O Accelerated filer O Non-accelerated filer X Smaller reporting company O
Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a shell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act). Yes @ No &

On February 11, 2008, one share of Qwest Corporation comimnon stock was outstanding. None of Qwest Corporation’s common stock is held by
non-affiliates.

DOCUMENTS INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE: None.
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GLOSSARY OF TERMS

Our industry uses many terms and acronyms that may not be familiar to you. To assist you in reading this document and other documents we file with the
Sccuritics and Exchange Commission, we have provided below definitions of some of these terms.

*  dAccess Lines, Telephone lines reaching from the customer’s premises to a connection with the public switched telephone network. When we refer to
our access lincs we mean all our mass markets, wholesale and business access lines, including those used by us and our affiliates.

»  Asynchronous Transfer Mode (ATM). A broadband, network transport service utilizing data switches that provides a fast, efficient way to move
large quantitics of information.

.

*  Broadband Services. Services used to connect to the Intcrnet through existing telephone lines that operate at higher specds than dial-up access.

*  Competitive Local Exchange Carriers (CLECs). Telecommunications providers that compete with us in providing local voice and other services in
our local scrvice arca.

*  Data Integration. Telecommunications cquipment located on customers® premises and related professional services. These services include network

management, installation and maintcnance of data equipment and building of proprictary fiber-optic broadband netwarks for our governmental and
business customers,

*  Dedicated Internet Access (DIA). Intemet access ranging from 128 kilobits per second to 10 gigabits per sccond.
*  Frame Relay. A high speed data switching technology used primanily to intereonnect multiple local networks.

*  Incumbent Local Exchange Carrier (ILEC). A traditional telecommunications provider that, prior to the Telecommunications Act of 1996, had the
cxclusive right and responsibility for providing local telccommunications services in its local service arca. Qwest Corporation is an ILEC.

' Integrated Services Digital Network (ISDN). A tclecommunications standard that uses digital transmission technology to support voice, video and
data communications applications over regular telephone lines.

*  Internet Dial Access. Provides ISPs and business customers with a comprehensive, reliable and cost-effective dial-up network infrastructure.

*  Internet Protocol (IP). Those protocols that facilitatc transferring information in packets of data and that cnable each packet in a transmission to

“tell” the data switches it encounters where it is headed and enables the computers on each end to confirm that message has been accurately
transmitted and received.

*  [fnternet Service Providers (ISPs). Businesses that provide Intemet aceess to retail customers.

*  Multi-Protocol Lubel Switching (MPLS). A standards-approved data networking technology, compatible with existing ATM and frame refay
networks that can deliver the quality of service required to support real-time voice and video, as well as service level agreements that guarantee
bandwidth. MPLS is deployed by many tclecommunications providers and large enterprises for use in their own national networks,

*  Private Line. Direct circuit or channel specifically dedicated to a customer for the purpose of directly connecting two or more siles. Private ling
offers a high-speed, secure solution for frequent transmission of large amounts of data between sites.

*  Public Switched Telephone Network (PSTN). The worldwide voice telephone nctwork that is accessible 1o every person with a telephone equipped
with dial tone.

Source: QWEST CORP, 10-K, February 12, 2008
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*  Unbundled Network Elements (UNEs). Discrcte elements of our network that are sold or leased to competitive telecommunications providers and
that may be combined to provide their retail telecommunications services.

*  Virtual Private Network (VPN). A private network that operates securely within a public network (such as the Internet) by means of encrypting
transmissions.

»  Veice over Internet Protocol (VoIP), An application that provides real-time, two-way voice communication similar to our traditional voice services
that originates in the Internet protocol over a broadband conngetion and often terminates on the PSTN.

*  Web Hosting. The providing of space, power, bandwidth and managed services in data centers.

*  Wide Area Network (WAN). A communications network that covers a wide geographic arca, such as a state or country. A WAN typically extends a
local arca network outside the building, over telephone common carricr lings to link to other local area networks in remote locations, such as branch
offices or at-home wotkers and telecommuters.

iii
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Unless the context requires otherwise, references in this report to “QC" refer to Owest Corporation, references io “Qwest,” “we,” “us, " the “Company”
and “our” refer to Qwest Corporation and its consolidated subsidiaries, and references to “QCIH" refer to our ultimate parent company, Qwest
Communications International fac., and its consolidated subsidiaries.

PART 1

ITEM 1. BUSINESS

We arc wholly owned by Qwest Services Corporation, or QSC, which is wholly owned by QCil. We provide voice, data, Intemet and satellite video
services within the 14-state region of Arizona, Colorado, Idaho, lowa, Minnesota, Montana, Nebraska, New Mexico, North Dakota, Orcgon, Scuth Dakota, Utah,
Washington and Wyoming, We refer to this region as our local serviee arca. Through joint marketing relationships with our affiliates, we are able to bundle our
scrvices with additional scrvices offered by our affiliates. You can find more information about our products and scrvices and about our bundled offerings bekow
under the heading “Products and Services.”

Our operations arc included in the consolidated operations of our ultimate parent, QCIL, and generally account for the majority of QCII's consolidated
revenue. In addition to our operations, QCII maintains a wircless business and a national telecommunications network. Through its fiber optic network, QCII
provides the following wircline products and services that we do not provide:

= Long-distance scrvices that allow calls that cross telecommunications geographical arcas;
*  Dedicated Intemnet access,

»  Virtual privatc nctwork;

*  Web hosting;

*  Data integration;

. Voice over Intemnet protocol, or VolP;

*  Multi-protocol label switching; and

+  Cable-based video.

For certain products and services we provide and for a variety of intornal communications funciions, we use parts of QCII’s network to transport voice and
data traffic. Through its telecommunications network, QCII also provides nationally and glebally some data and Internet access services that are similar to
services we provide within our local scrvice arca. These services include private line, asynchronous transfer mode and frame relay,

We were incorporated under the laws of the State of Colorado in 1911. Our principal exccutive offices arc located at 1801 California Street, Denver,
Colorado 80202, telephone number {303) 992-1400.

For a discussion of certain risks applicable to our business, financial condition and results of operations, including risks associated with our outstanding
legal matters, see “Risk Factors™ in Item 1A of this report.

Source: QWEST CORP, 10-K, February 12, 2008
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Financial Highlights

The below table provides a summary of some of our financial metrics. This information should be read in conjunction with, and is qualified by reference
to, our consolidated financial statements and notes thereto in Item 8 and “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of
Operations” in Item 7 of this report,

—_Years Ended December 31,___

2007

2007 2006

Accumulated deficit

* Working capital deficit is the amount by which our current liabiiities exceed our current assets.

Operations

Our opcrations aro integrated into and arc part of the segments of the QCII consolidated group. Our business contributes to QCIIs wircling services and
other serviecs segments, QCII’s chicf decision maker, or CODM, reviews our financial information only in connection with our quartcrly and annual reports that
we file with the Securitics and Exchange Commission, or SEC. Consequently, we do not provide our discrete financial information to the CODM on 2 regular
basis. Additional information on cur contribution to QCII’s scgments is provided in Note 14—Contribution to QCII Segments to our consolidated financial

statoments in Item 8 of this report. For more information about QCII's reporting scgments, see QCII"s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended
Deceember 31, 2007,

Customers

We sell our products and services to mass markets, business and wholesale customers. In general, our mass markets customers include consumers and
small businesses. Our busingss customers include local, national and global businesses, governmental entitics and educational institutions. Our wholesale
customers arc other telecommunications providers that purchase our products and serviees to scll to their customers or that purchase cur aceess services that

allow them to connect their customers and their notworks to our network. We also sell our products and services to our affiliatcs through our business and
wholesale channels.

We scll our products and scrvices to mass markcts customers using a varicty of channcls, ingluding our sales and call centers, our website, telemarketing
and retail storcs and kiosks. We sell our products and services to business and wholesale customets through direct sules, partnership relationships and
arrangements with third-party agents.

Source: QWEST CORP, 10-K, February 12, 2008
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Substantially all of our revenuc comes from customers located in the United States, and substantially all of our long-lived assets are located in the United
Statcs.

Products and Services

Our products and services include voice, data, Internet and satellite video services. We offer many of our customers the ability to bundle together several
products and services. In addition, through joint marketing relationships with our affiliates, we arc also able to bundle our services with additional services
offered by our affiliates. For example, we offer our mass markets customers “digital voice” services, which consist of integrated and unlimited local and
long-distance services. These customers can also bundle two or more services such as broadband access, video, digital voice and wireless. In addition, we offer
combinations of features and scrvices relating to a single access line (such as 3-way calling and call forwarding). We belicve these customers valug the
convenience of, and price discounts associated with, recciving multiple services from a single provider.

Our wirclinc products and services are offered through our telecommunications network. Our telccommunications network consists of coppet cables, fiber
optic broadband cables, voice and data switches and other equipment we need to provide our wircline products and services. Our network serves approximaicly
13 million access lines and forms a portion of the public switched telephone netwark.

Detailed below is additional information about our key products and services.

Voice Services
L.ocal Voice Services

We originate, transport and terminate Jocal voice services. We provide various local voice services to our mass markets and business customers, including
basic local exchange services and swilching services for customers’ communications through facilities that we own. We also provide enhanced features with our
local voice exchange services, such as caller 1D, call waiting, call return, 3-way calling, call forwarding and voice mail.

Additionally, we provide local voice services to wholesale customers, Our wholesale local voice services include network transport, billing services and
access to our telecommunications network by other telecommunication providers and wireless carriers. These services allow other telccommunications
companies Lo provide tefecommunications scrvices that originate or terminate on our network. We also scll unbundled nctwork clements, or UNEs, which allow
our wholesale customers to usc our nctwork or a combination of our network and their own networks to provide local voice and data services to their customers.

Long-BDistance Voice Services

We provide domestic long-distance voice services 1o our mass markets, business and wholesale customers, Qur domestic long-distance voice services
revenue docs not contribute significantly to our total revenue.

Access Services .

We also provide services to other telecommunications providers to conneet their customers and their networks to our network so that they can provide
long-distance, transport, data, wircless and Inlernct services.

" Data, Internef and Video Services

We provide data, Internet and satellite video services. Our customers use these products and services in a variety of ways. Qur mass markets customers

gencrally use our services to access the Internet and Internet-based services. These customers also use our resold satellite digital television services. Qur busincss
customers use our

Source: QWEST CORP, 10-K, February 12, 2008
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services to aceess the Internet and Internet-based services, as well as to connect (o private networks and to conduet internal and cxternal data transmissions, such

as transferring files from one location to another. Our whelesale customers use our facilities for collocation and usc our private line services to conncct their
customers and their networks to our notwork., :

Revenue from our data, Internet and video services currently represents 30% of our total revenue, and these services arc our fastest growing source of
revenue. These offerings are described below.

Broadband services. Our broadband scrvices allow customers to connect to the Internet through their existing telephone lines at higher
speeds than dial-up access.

Private line. Private line is a direct cireuit or channcl specifically dedicated to a customer for the purpose of directly connecting two or more sites.
Private linc offers a high-speed, sccure solution for frequent transmission of large amounts of data between sites,

*  Video services. We offer resold satellite digital television programming scrvices.

In addition, we continuc to provide several traditional data and Internet services including asynchronous transfer mode, frame rclay and intcgrated services
digital network.
Other Services

Our other services include the subleasing of some of our unused real estate, such as space in our office buildings, warchouses and other propertics.

Affiliate Services

We provide to our affiliates billing and collection, network services, marketing and advertising and other support services. In addition, we provide to our
affiliates local voiec, access and data services that we alse provide to cxternal customers,
Importance, Duration and Effect of Patents, Trademarks and Copyrights

Either directly or through our affiliates, we own or have licenscs to various patents, trademarks, trade names, copyrights and other intellectual property
necessary to conduct our business. We believe it is unlikely that we could losc any intellectual property rights that arc material to our busincss.
Competition

We compete in a rapidly evolving and highly competitive market, and we expeot competition will continue to intensify. Regulatory developments and
lechnological advances over the past several years have inereased opportunities for altemative communications service providers, which in turn have inereased
competitive pressures on our business. These alternate providers often face fower regulations and have lower cost structurcs than we do. In addition, the
telccommunications indusiry has cxperienced some consolidation, and several of our competitors have consotidated with other telecommunications providers.
The resulting consolidated companies are generally larger, have more financial and business resources and have greater geographical reach than we do.

Voice Services
Local Voice Services

Although our status as an incumbent local exchange carrier, or ILEC, helps make us the lcader in providing voice services in our local serviec arca,
compctition in this market is continually increasing. Many consumers are substituting cable, wircless and VoIP for iraditional telecommunications services,
which has increased the number and type of compelitors within our industry and has decrcased our market sharc. As a result of this

4

Source: QWEST CORP, 10-K, February 12, 2008



Attachment D

product substitution, we face greater competition in providing wireline services from wircless providers (including one of our affiliates) and from broadband
service providers, including cable companics and VoIP providers. We also continue to compete with traditional telccommunications providers, such as national
carriers, smaller regional providers, CLECs and independent telephone companics.

Competition is based primarily on pricing, packaging of scrvices and foatutes, quality of service and on meeting customer care needs. We believe
consumers value the simplicity and convenience of receiving multiple services from a single provider. Within the telecommunications industry, these services
may include telephone, wirciess, video and Internet aceess. Accordingly, we and our competitors continue to develop and deploy more innovative product
bundling and combined billing options in an cffort to retain and gain customers.

Many of our competitors are subject to fewer regulations than we are, which affords them competitive advantages against us. Under federal regulations,
traditional telecommunication providers are able to interconnect their networks with ours, resell our local services or lease separate parts of our network (UNEs)
in order to provide competitive local voice services. Generally, we have been required to provide these functions and services at wholcsale rates, which allows
our competitors to sell their services at lower prices. However, these rules have been and continue to be reviewed by state and federal regulators. For additional

- discussion of regulations affecting our business, scc “Regulation” below. In addition, wireless and broadband service providers gencrally are subject to fcss or no
regulation, which allows them to operate with lower costs than we are able to operate.

Access Services

We provide access services to other telecommunications providers to connect their customers and their networks to our network so that they can provide
long-distancc, transport, data, wireless and Internet services. We face significant competition for access services from competitive local exchange carriers. Our
access service customers face competitive pressures in their businesses that are similar to those we face in our business. To the cxtent these competitive pressurcs
have resulted in decreased demand for their services, demand for our aceess services has also declined.

Data, Internet and Video Services

In providing data, Internet and video services to our mass markets customers, we compete primarily with broadband scrvice providers, including cable
providers and national telecommunications providers. In providing data and Internet services to our busingss customers, we compete primarily with national
telecommunications providers and smaller regional providers. We also compete with large intcgrators that arc increasingly providing customers with data
services. By doing so, these competitors take traffic off of our network.

Competition is based on network reach and bandwidth, as well as quality, reliability, customer service and price. Many of our competitors in this market
are not subject to the same regulatory requirements as we are, and therefore they are able to avoid significant regulatory costs and obligations, such as the
obligations to make UNEs available to competitors and to provide competitive access services.

Regulation

We are subject (o significant state and federal regulation, Interstate communications (including international communications that originate or terminate in
the U.8,) are regulated by the Federal Communications Commission, or FCC, pursuant to the Communications Act of 1934, as amended by the
Telecommunications Act of 1996, and other laws, Intrastate communications arc regulated by state wtilitics commissions pursuant to statc utility laws, Generatly,
we must obtain and maintain certificates of authority from (he FCC and regulatory bodics in most states where we offer regulated services and must obtain prior
regulatory approval of rates, terms and conditions for regulated services, where required.

5
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Each state has its own unique sct of constitutional provisions, statutes, regulations, stipulations and practices that impose restrictions or limitations on the
regulated entities” activitics. For example, jurisdictions may restrict the manner in which a regulated entity can interact with affiliates, transfer asscts, issue debt
and engage in other business activities.

In several proceedings, including Doty v. Qwest Corporation, the Montana Public Service Commission is considering whether to order a reduction in the
prices that we are allowed to charge our retail residential and small business customers for intrastate telecommunications services in Montana. The proceedin 2s

arc at an carly stage, and we have asserted legal defenses in these matiers, but the complainants have asked the commission to order us to reduce our prices for
telecommunications services in Montana.

Interconnection

The FCC and state commissions continue to interpret the obligations of [LECs under the Telecommunications Act of 1996 to interconnect their networks
with other telecommunications providers and allow compcting local exchange carricrs, or LECs, to resell ILECs® services and use 1LECs’ facilities as unbundled
network clements, The FCC’s rules cstablish our obligations in our local service area. The FCC has provided us limited unbundling relicf in our Omaha,
Ncbraska scrvice area,

Intercarrier Compensation and Access Pricing

The FCC has initiated a number of proceedings that could affect the rates and charges for scrvices that we sell to or purchase from other carriers and for
traffic that we cxchange with other cartiers. The FCC has been considering comprehensive reform of these charges, known as “interearrier compensation,” in a
procceding that has been open for several years. This proceeding could result in fundamental changes in the charges we collect from other carriers and cur
end-users. This proceeding is not yet complete, and, beeause of its complexity and economic significance, may not be completed for some time. This complexity
is duc in part 1o the difficulty in applying the cxisting rules to new types of traffic for which accurate billing is difficult to assure or verify (sometimes referred to
as “phantom traffic”). The FCC may address discrete intercarrier compensation issues, such as compensation for phantom traffic, prior to completing

comprehensive reform. Statc commissions also periodically open proceedings to change the rates that we or other local carriers charge to terminatc and originate
intrastatc calls.

In January 2005, the FCC initiated a proceeding to cxamine whether ILEC special access rates should be reduced and pricing flexibility for those services
should be curtailed. This proceeding remains pending before the FCC.

[n October 2007, the FCC initiated a rulemaking proceeding to consider the rules, tariffs and rates governing switched access rates charged by rural LECs
cxpericnsing substantial growth in demand for terminating services, often resulting from arrangements with companies providing free calling services. This
proceeding responded to complaints filed by one of QCIIs other subsidiarics, Qwest Communications Corporation, or QCC, and other long-distance
telecommunications providers asserting that rural LECs arc engaging in arrangements with providers of frec calling scrvices, such as conference calling, chat
lines and intermational calling. Under these arrangements, the calls are placed to a local number within the LEC’s exchange, resulting in dramatic increases in
access charges paid by long-distance telecommunications providers to terminate those ealls. The resulting revenues are shared by the LECs and the providers of
free calling services. This procecding remains pending before the FCC.

Veice Over Internet Protoco! and Broadband Internet Access Services

The FCC has issucd an order preempting state telecommunication service regulation over voice services provided over the Internet, known as “VoIP” In
March 2007, the Eighth Circuit Court of Appeals affirmed the FCC’s order, and this order is final.

In March 2004, the FCC instituted a rulemaking proceeding addressing many issucs related to VoIP and other Internet services. In this procceding, the
FCC is considering a number of issucs that could affect intercarricr

Source: QWEST CORP, 10-K, February 12, 2008
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compensation rules and other federal or state requirements, such as programs that support the extension of telecommunications and Intemet facilitics to rural
arcas and to public schools and facilities in inner cities. The FCC is also considering whether VolP scrvices shoutd be classified as unrcgulated “information
services” or regulated “telecommunications services™ under the Communications Act of 1934. The FCC may also address in this proceeding whether VolP
providers must pay carricr access charges or interearrier compensation and other issucs involving 1P-cnabled services, including access by disabled persons and
applicability of law cnforcement statutes. This proceeding remains pending. [n another proceeding in 2006, the FCC required providers of VolP services to make
contributions Lo support “universal service,” based on a percentage of their revenues from those services. In June 2007, the D.C. Circuit Court of Appeals upheld
the FCC’s decision to require universal service contributions from VeIP providers, and that decision is final. VoIP offerings are likely to grow as the technology

matures and the regulatory situation is clarified. While we stand to benefit from growth in VoIP, it could also contribute to further declines in our local exchange
services,

In September 2005, the FCC issucd an order reclassifying certain ILEC wircline broadband Internct access offerings as information serviees no longer
subject to tariffing or othcr common carrier obligations. We have climinated these offerings from our federal tariffs, which allows us to tailor our wircline
broadband Internet access offerings to specific customer needs. In October 2007, the Third Circuit Court of Appeals upheld the FCC’s order. In June 2006, we

filed a petition asking the FCC to apply similar regulatory telief to our other broadband scrvices. In September 2007, we withdrew that petition and then filed a
similar petition. A decision from the FCC is cxpected by the end of 2008.

Universal Service

The FCC maintains a number of “universal service” programs that arc intended to ensure affordable telephone serviee for all Americans, including
low-income consumers and those living in rural arcas that are costly to serve, and ensure access to advanced telecommunications services for schoals, librarics
and rural health care providers. These programs, which totaled over §6 billion annually in recent years, are funded through contributions by intcrstate
teleccommunications carriers, which are generally passed through to their end-users. Currently, universal service contributions arc asscssed at a rate of
approximately 11% of interstate and intemational end-user telecommunications revenues. The FCC is actively considering a new contribution methodology
based on telephone numbers, which could significantly inerease our universal service contributions. While we would have the tight to pass these charges on to
our customers, the additional charges could affect the demand for certain telecommunications services. If a telephone number contribution methodology is
adopted, it will likely apply to all wircline, wireless and VolP service providers.

We are also currently the recipient of approximately $75 million annually in federal universal service subsidics (excluding amounts reccived through the
schools, librarics and rural health carc programs). The FCC is actively considering changes in the structure and distribution methodology of its universal service
programs. The resolution of these proceedings ultimately could affect the amount of universal service support we receive.

Employees

As of December 31, 2007, we employed approximately 24,000 people.

Approximately 20,000 of our employecs are covered by collective bargaining agreements with the Communications Workers of Amcrica, or CWA, and
the International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers, or IBEW, Qur current three-year agreements with the CWA and IBEW will expirc on August 16, 2008. Sce
the discussion of risks relating to the renegotiation of these agreements in “Risk Factors—Other Risks Refating to Qwest” in ltem 1A of this report.

7
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Website Access

Our website address is www.qwest.com. The information contained on, or that may be accessed through, cur website is not part of this annual report. You
may obiain free electronic copics of our annuat reports on Form 10-K, quarterly reports on Form 10-Q, current reports on Form 8-K, and all amendments to thosc
reports at our investor relations website, www.qwest.com/about/investor/, under the heading “SEC Filings,” These reports arc available on our investor relations
website as soon as reasonably practicable afier we electronically file them with the Securitics and Exchange Commission, or SEC.

QCII has adopted written codes of conduct that serve as the code of ethics applicable to our dircctors, officers and employces, including our principal
cxeeutive officer and senior financial officers, in accordance with Section 406 of the Sarbancs-Oxley Act of 2002, the rules of the SEC promulgated thercunder
and the New York Stock Exchange rules, In the event that QCIT makes any changes to, or provides any waivers from, the provisions of its code of conduct
applicable to its and our principal executive officer and senior financial officers, QCII intends to disclosc these events on QCII™s and our website or in a report on
Form B-K within four busincss days of such event.

These codes of conduct, as well as copies of QCII's guidelines on significant governance issues and the charters of QCII’s audit committe, compensalion
and human resources committee and nominating and govetnance committee, arc available on QCII%s and our website at
www.qwest.com/about/investor/governance or in print to any stockholder who requests them by sending a written request to QCII's Corporate Secretary at
Qwest Communications International Inc., 1801 California Street, Denver, Colorado 80202.

Special Note Regarding Forward-Looking Statemnents

This Form 10-K contains or incorporates by reforence forward-looking statements about our financial condition, results of operations and busingss. These
statements include, among others:

*  statements concerning the benefits that we cxpeet will result from our business activities and certain transactions we have completed,
such as increased revenue, decreased expenses and avoided expenses and cxpenditures; and

*  statements of our cxpectations, beliefs, futurc plans and strategics, anticipated developments and other matters that are not historical facts.

These statements may be made expressly in this document or may be incorporated by reference to other documents we have filed or will file with the SEC.
You can find many of these statements by looking for words such as “may,” “would,” “could,” “should,” “plan,” “believes,” “expects,” “anticipates,”
“cstimates,” or similar expressions used in this document or in documents incorporated by reference in this document.

These forward-looking statements arc subject to numerous assumptions, risks and uncertainties that may cause our actual results to be materially different
from any futurc resulis expressed or implied by us in thosc statements. Some of thesc risks are described in “Risk Factors” in Item 1A of this report.

These risk factors should be considered in connection with any written or oral forward-looking statements that we or persons acting on our behalf may
issuc. Given these uncertainties, we caution investors not to unduly rely on our forward-looking statements. We do not undertake any obligation to review or
confirm analysts’ expectations or cstimates or to release publicly any revisions to any forward-looking statements to reflect events or circumstances afler the date
of this document or to reflect the occurrence of unanticipated events, Further, the information about our intentions contained in this document is 1 statement of
our intentions as of the date of this document and is based upon, among other things, the existing regutatory environment, industry conditions, market conditions
and prices, the cconomy in general and our assumptions as of such date. We may change our intentions, at any time and without notice, based upen any changes
in such factors, in our assumptions or otherwise,
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ITEM 1A. RISK FACTORS
Risks Affecting QOur Business

Increasing competition, including product substitution, continues to cause access line losses, which could adversely affect our operating results and financial
performance.

We compete in a rapidly evolving and highly competitive market, and we expect competition to continue to intensify. We are facing greater competition in
providing wirclinc services from cable companies, wircless providers (including onc of our affiliates), facilitics-based providers using their own networks as well
as those Icasing parts of our network, and resellers. In addition, regulatory developments over the past several years have generally increased competitive
pressurcs on our business. Due (o some of these and other factors, we continue to lose access lines.

We are continually evaluating our responscs to these competitive pressures. Our most recent responses include product bundling and packaging and QCII’s
and our conlinuing focus on customer service, However, we may not be successful in these efforts. We may not be able to distinguish our service lovels from
those of our competitors, and we may not be suceessful in integrating our product offerings, especially products for which we act as a reseller, such as satellitc
video services. Even if we arc successful, these initiatives may not be sufficient to offset our continuing loss of access lines. If these initiatives arc unsuccessful
or insufficient and our revenue declines significantly without corresponding cost reductions, this will causc a significant deterioration to our results of opcrations
and financial condition and adverscly affcet our ability to service debt and pay other obligations,

Consolidation among pardicipants in the telecommanications industry may allow our competitors to comperte more effectively against us, which could
adversely affect our operating results and financial performance.

The telecommunications industry has experienced some consolidation, and several of our competitors have consolidated with other tclecommunications
providers. This conselidation results in competitors that arc larger and better financed and affords our competitors increased resources and greater geographical
reach, thereby cnabling those competitors to compete more effectively against us. We have begun to expericnee and expect further increased pressures as a result
of this consolidation and in turn have been and may continue to be forced to respond with lower profit margin product offerings and pricing plans in an cffort to
retain and attract customers, These pressures could adversely affect our operating results and financial performance.

Rapid changes in technology and markets conld require substantial expenditure of financial and other resources in excess of contemplated levels, and any
inability to respond to these changes could reduce our market share.

The telecommunications industry is cxperiencing significant technological changes, and our ability to exceute our business plans and compete depends
upon our ability to develop and deploy new products and services, such as broadband data and video services, The development and deployment of new products
and services could also require substantial expenditure of financial and other resources in cxeess of contemplated levels. If we are not able to develop new
products and services to keep pace with technological advances, or if those products and scrvices are not widely accepted by customers, our ability fo compete
could be adverscly affected and our market share could decline. Any inability to keep up with changes in technology and markets could also adverscly affeet the
trading price of our debt sceuritics,
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Risks Relating to Legal and Regulatory Maiters

Any adverse outcome of the securities-related matiers pending against QCIHI, including the KPNQwest Iiﬁgatian, could have a material adverse impact on our
financial condition and operating results, on the trading price af our debt securities and on onr ability to access the capital markets.

As described in “Legal Proccedings” in Item 3 of this roport, the securities-related matters, including the KPNQwest matters, present material ang
significant risks to QCII and us. In the aggregate, the plaintiffs in the KPNQwest matters seek billions of dollars in damages. In addition, the outcome of one or
more of these mattcrs could have a negative impact on the outcomes of the other matters. QCII continues to defend agains( these matters vigorously and is
currently unable to provide any estimate as to the timing of their resolution. In addition, the outcome of the pending appeal of the decision approving the
settlement of the consolidated securities action is uncertain and could result in the payment of additional monies by QCII in connection with indemnification
claims by Messrs, Nacchio and Woodruff.

We can give no assurance as to the impacts on QCII's and our financial resulis or financial condition that may ultimately result from these matters. The
ultimate outcomes of these matters are still uncertain, and substantial scttlements or judgments in these matters could have a significant impact on QCII and us.
The magnitude of such settlements or judgments resulting from these matters could matcrially and adversely affect QCINs financial condition and ability to meet
its debt abligations, potentially impacting its credit ratings, its ability to access capital markets and its compliance with debt covenants. In addition, the
magnitudc of any such settlements or judgments may cause QCII to draw down significantly on its cash balances, which might force it to obtain addificnal
financing or explore other methods to generate cash. Such methods could include issuing additional sceuritics ot selling assets. As a wholly owned subsidiary of
QCII, our business opcrations and financial condition could be similarly affected,

Further, there are other material proceedings pending against QCII and us as described in “Legal Procecdings” in Item 3 of this report that, depending on
their outcome, may have a material adverse effect on QCIs and our financial position. Thus, we can give no assurances as to the impacts on QCII’s and our
financial results or financial condition as a result of these matters.

#e operate in a highly regulated industry and are therefore exposed to restrictions on our manner of doing business and a variely of claims relating to such
regulation.

We arc subject to significant state and federal regulation. Interstate communications (including international communications that originate or terminate in
the U.S.} are regulated by the FCC, pursuant to the Communications Act of 1934, as amended by the Telecommunications Act of 1 996, and other laws. Intrastate
communications are regulatcd by statc utilitics commissions, pursuant to state utility laws. Generally, we must obtain and maintain ccrtificates of authority from
the FCC and regulatory bodies in most states where we offer regulated services and must obtain prior regulatory approval of rates, terms and conditions for
regulated services, where required. We are subjeet to numerous, and often quite detailed, requitements under federal, state and local laws, rules and regulations.
Accordingly, we cannot ensure that we arc always in compliance with all these requirements at any single point in time. The agencies responsible for the
enforcement of these laws, rules and regulations may initiato inquiries or actions based on customer complaints or on their own initiative, Sce additional
informatien about regulations affecting our business in “Business—Regulation” in ltem 1 of this report.

Regulation of the telecommunications industry is changing rapidly, and the regulatory environment varies substantiaily from state to state. A number of
state legislatures and state utility commissions have adopted reduced or modificd forms of regulation for retail services. These changes also generally allow more
flexibility for rate changes and for new product introduction, and they enhanec our ability to respond to competition. At the same time, some of the changes at
both the state and federal level may have the potential effect of reducing some regulatory protections, including having FCC-approved tariffs that include rates,
terms and conditions. Despite these regulatory changes, a substantial portion of our local voice serviees revenue remains subject to FCC and state utility
commission pricing regulation, which could exposc us to unanticipated price declines. There can be
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no assurance that future regulatory, judicial or legislative activities will not have a material adverse effect on our operations, or that regulators or third partics will
not raise material issues with regard to our compliance or noncompliance with applicable regulatious.

All of aur operations arc also subject to a variety of environmental, safety, health and other governmental regulations, We monitor our compliance with
federal, state and local rogulations governing the discharge and disposal of hazardous and environmentally sensitive matcrials, including the emission of
clectromagnctic radiation. Although we belicve that we arc in compliance with such regulations, any such discharge, disposal or cmission might expose us o
claims or actions that could have a matcrial adverse effect on our business, financial condition and operating results.

Risks Affecting Our Liquidity

QCII's high debt levels pose risks to our viability and may make us more valnerable to adverse economic and competitive conditions, as well as other adverse
developments.

Our ultimate parent, QClI, continues to carry significant debt, As of December 31, 2007, our consolidated debt was approximately $7.9 billion, which was
included in QCIl's consolidated debt of $14.3 billion as of that date. Approximately $3.6 billion of QCII’s debt, which includes approximately $800 million of
our debt obligations, comes duc over the next three years. The $3.6 billion amount also includes $1.265 billion of QCII’s 3.50% Convertible Senior Notes due
2025 (the *3.50% Convertible Senior Notes™), which QCII may clect to redcem, and the holders may clect to convert, in November 2010. In addition, holders of
these 3.50% Convertible Senior Notes may clect to convert the principal of theit notes into cash during periods when specificd, market-based conversion
requirements arc met. However, QCII does not anticipate holders will make such an clection because these notes have historically traded at market prices above
the estimated conversion values. While we currently belicve QCII and we will have the financial resources to meet our obligations when they come duc, we
cannot anlicipate what QCII’s and our future condition will be. We may have unexpected costs and liabilities and we may have limited access to financing. In
addition, on October 4, 2006 QCII's Board of Directors approved a stock repurchase program for up to $2 billion of QCII’s common stock over two years, and
an December 13, 2007 QCII's Board of Directors declared a quarterly dividend totaling approximately $140 million, which will be paid in the first quarter of
2008. it is also the expectation of QClI’s Board of Directors to pay a quarterly dividend going forward. Cash used by QCII to purchase its common stock or to
pay dividends will not be availablc for othcr purposes, including the repayment of debt.

We may periedically need to obtain financing in order to meet our debt obligations as they come due. Due to recent turmoil in the crodit markets, we may
not be able to refinance maturing debt at terms that are as favorable as those from which we previously benefited or at terms that arc acceptable to us. We may
also need to obtain additional financing or investigate other methods to generate cash (such as further cost reductions or the sale of assets) if revenue and cash
provided by operations decline, if economic conditions weaken, if competitive pressures increase or if QCIL or we become subject to significant judgments,
scttlements and/or tax payments as further discussed in “Legal Proceedings” in Item 3 of this report. We can give no assurance that this additional financing will
be available on terms that arc acceptable. Also, we may be impacted by factors rolating to or affecting our liquidity and capital resources duc to pereeption in the
market, impacts on our credit ratings or provisions in our financing agreements that may restrict our flexibility under certain conditions.

QCII’s $850 million revolving credit facility (referred to as the Credit Facility), which is currently undrawn, has a cross payment default provision, and the
Credit Facility and certain other debt issues of QCIL and its other subsidiatics have cross acceleration provisions, When present, these provisions could have a
wider impact on liquidity than might otherwise arisc from a default or acceleration of a single debt instrument. As a subsidiary of QClI, any such event could
adverscly affect our ability to conduct business or access the capital markets and could adversely impact our credit ratings. In addition, the Credit Facility
containg various limitations, including a restriction on using any proceeds from the facility to pay settlements or judgments relating to the securitics-related
actions discussed in “Legal Proceedings” in Item 3 of this report.
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The degree to which we, together with QCII, are leveraged may have other important limiting consequences, including the following:
+  placing us at a competitive disadvantage as compared with our less leveraged competitors;
*  making us more vulncrable to downturns in general economic conditions or in any of our businesses;

*  limiting our flexibility in planning for, or reacting to, changes in our business and the industry in which we operate; and

impairing our ability to obtain additional financing in the future for working capital, capital expenditures or gencral corporate purposes,

We may be unable to significantly reduce the substantial capital requirements or operating expenses necessary fo continue to operate our business, which
may in turn affect our operating results.

The industry in which we opcrate is capital intensive and, as such, we anticipatc that our capital requirements will continuc to be significant in the coming
years. Although we have reduced our operating expenses over the past fow years, we may be unable to further significantly reduce these costs, even if revenue in
somg arcas of our business is decreasing. While we belicve that our planned level of capital expenditures will meet both our maintenance and our core growth
tequirements going forward, this may not be the case if ¢ircumstances underlying our cxpectations change.

Adverse changes in the value of asseis or obligations associated with QCI's employee beneflt plans conld negatively impact QCIDs stockholders’ equity
balance, which may in turn affect our business and liguidity.

Our cmployccs participate in employee benefit plans sponsored by QCHI,

QCII maintains a qualified pension plan, a nonqualificd pension plan and post-retirement bencfit plans. QCII’s consolidated balance sheets indircetly
reflect the value of all plan assets and benefit obligations under these plans. The accounting for cmployee benefit plans is complex, as is the process of
calculating the benefit obligations under the plans. Adverse changes in interest rates or market conditions, among other assumptions and factors, could causc a
significant increasc in QCII's benefit obligations or a significant doorcase of the asset values without necessarily impacting QCII's net income. In addition,
QCIU’s benefit obligations could increase significantly if it necds to unfavorably revise the assumptions it used to caleulate the obligations. Because the combined
value of plan assets and the combined benefit obligations arc cach approximately 20 times larger than QCII’s net stockholders’ equity as of December 31, 2007,
these adverse changes could have a significant negative impact on its stockholders” equity. Stoekholders’ equity is one of several measurcs used by cortain
customers and vendors, among others, to cvaluatc a company’s financial condition. As such, a significant negative impact on QCII’s stockholders’ equity could

adversely impact QCII's and our competitiveness in obtaining favorable purchase arrangements and make it more challenging for QCLI and us to compete for
certain sales contracts, among other things.

In addition, with respeet to QCII's qualified pension plan, adverse changes could require QCII to contribute a material amount of cash to the plan or could

accelerate the timing of any required payments. However, based on cutrent actuarial analyses and forecasts, QCII docs not expect to be required to make any
such contributions in the near term.

As a wholly owned subsidiary of QCII, these events could adverscly affeet our ability to conduct business or to access the capital markets.

The cash needs of our affiliated companies consame a significant amount of the cash we generate.

We rcgularly declare and pay dividends to our direct parent, QSC. We may declare and pay dividends in excess of our carnings to the extent permitted by

applicable law, which may consumc a significant amount of the cash we generate. Our debt covenants do not limit the amount of dividends we can pay to our
parent,
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Our debt agreements and the debt agreements of QCIHI allow us and QCH to incur significantly more debt, which could exacerbate the other risks described
in this report.

The terms of QCII’s and our debt instruments permit both QCII and us to incur additional indcbtedness. Additional debt may be necessary for many
reasons, including to adequately respond to compctition, to comply with regulatory requirements related to our service obligations or for financial reasens alone.

Incremental berrowings or borrowings at maturity on terms that impose additional financial risks to our various cfforts to improve our financial condition and
resulls of operations could cxacerbate the other risks described in this report.

Other Risks Relating to Qwest

1f conditions or assumptions differ from the judgments, assumptions or estimates used In our critical accounting policies, the aceuracy of onr financial
statements and related disclosures could be affected.

The preparation of financial statements and related disclosures in conformity with accounting principles gencrally accepted in the United States requires
management to make judgments, assumptions and estimatcs that affect the amounts reported in our consolidated financial statements and accompanying notes,
Our critical accounting policies, which are deseribed in “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations—Critical
Accounting Policies and Estimates” in ltom 7 of this report, describe those significant accounting policies and methods used in the preparation of our
consolidated financial statements that are considered “critical” because they require judgments, assumptions and cstimatcs that materially impact our
consolidated financial statements and related disclosurcs. As a result, if future events or assumptions ditfer significantly from the judgments, assumptions and

estimales in our critical accounting policies, these events or assumptions could have a material impact on our consolidated financial statcments and related
disclosures.

Taxing authorities may determine we owe additional taxes reluting to various matters, which could adversely affect our financial results.

We are included in the consolidated federal income tax return of QCLL As such, we could be severally liable for tax examinations and adjustments
attributed to other members of the QCII affiliated group. As a significant taxpayer, QCII is subject to frequent and regular audits by the Internal Revenue Service,
or IRS, as well as statc and local tax authorities. These audits could subjeet us to tax liabilities if adverse positions arc taken by thesc tax authoritics. In Junc
2006, QCII received notices of proposed adjustments on several significant issucs for the 2002-2003 audit cycle, including a proposed adjustment disallowing a
loss recognized by QCII relating to the sale of its DEX dircctory publishing business. QCII has reached tentative scttiements with the IRS on several of these
issues, including the DEX sale issuc, as described in Note 4—Income Taxes to our consolidated financial statements in [tem 8 of (his report. These settlements

are subject to formal review and approval by the IRS, and there is no assurance that these settlements will ultimately be effected in accordance with QCII's
expeclations.

Because prior to 1999 we were a member of affiliated groups filing consolidated U.S. federal income tax returns, we could be severally liable for tax
cxaminations and adjustments not dircetly applicable to us or to current members of the QCII affiliated group. Tax sharing agreements have been cxceuted
between QCl and previous affiliates, and QCII believes the liabilities, if any, arising from adjustments to previously filed returns would be bomne by the
affiliated group member determined to have a deficicncy under the terms and conditions of such agreements and applicable tax law. We have not generally
provided for liabilitics attributable to curecnt or former affiliated companies or for claims they have asserted or may assert against us.

We believe that we have adequately provided for tax contingencies. However, tax audits and examinations may result in tax liabilities that differ matcrially
from those that we have recorded in our consolidated financial statements, Because the ultimate outcomes of all of these matters are uncertain, we can give no
assurance as to whether an adverse result from one or more of them will have a material effect on our financial results.
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If we fail to extend or renegotiate our collective bargaining agreements with our labor unions as they expire from time to time, or if our unionized employees
were to engage in a strike or other work stoppage, our business and operating results could be materially harmed.

We are a party to collective bargaining agreements with our labor unions, which represent a significant nember of our employees. Our current threc-year
agreements with the CWA and the IBEW will expire on August 16, 2008, Although we believe that our rclations with our employees are satisfactory, no
assurance can be given that we will be able to successfully oxtend or renegotiate our collective bargaining agreements as they expire from timc to time. The
impact of future negoliations, including changes in wages and benefit levels, could have a material impact on our financial results. Also, if we fail to extend or
rencgotiate our collective bargaining agrecments, if disputes with our unions arise, or if our unionized workers engage in a strike or other work stoppage, we
could incur higher ongoing labor costs or experience a significant disruption of operations, which could have a matcrial advetse effect on cur business.

As a result of recent regulatory developments or other business needs, QCII is reorganizing the legal structure of its subsidiaries, which conld adversely
affect the trading price of our debt securities and our credit ratings.

In February 2007, the FCC issued an order that freed us ftom some regulatory obligations under the Telecommunications Act. Among other things, the
order gives us more flexibility to integrate our local opetations with the long-distance operations of QCII and gives QCII more flex ibility to integrate the
operations of its subsidiaries that provide shared services to us and QCIIs other subsidiaties. In light of this order and consistent with QCII’s continuing strategy
to simplify its corporate structure and gain operational efficiencics, QCII is reotganizing the legal structure of its subsidiaries. In connection with these activitics,
we do not expect that QCII will consummate any business combinations or other transactions that will adverscly affect our consolidated financial condition or
results of operations. However, if we continue to be involved in any of these activities and arc unable to successfully integrale the affected operations, the trading
price of our debt sccuritics and credit ratings could be adversety affected. Additionally, these reorganization activities will impact the cntitics that arc
consolidated inte our finangial statements and, as a result, our future financial statcments will be different from the financial statements we have historically
presented. Therefore, our historical financial performance might not be indicative of future financial performance.

ITEM 1B. UNRESOLVED STAFF COMMENTS

Nonc.

ITEM 2. PROPERTIES

Qur principal propertics do not lend themselves to simple description by character and location. The components of our gross investment in property, plant
and cquipment consisted of the following as of December 31, 2007 and 2006:

Decomber 31,
2007 2006

Total - T ' O TI0%100%

Land and buildings consists of land, land improvements, contral office and certain administrative office buildings. Communications equipment consists

primarily of switches, routers and transmission clectronics. Other network equipment includes primarily conduit and cable. Gencral-purpose computers and other
consists
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principally of computers, office equipment, vehicles and other general support equipment, We own substantially all of our telecommunications equipment
required for our business. Total gross investment in property, plant and equipment was approximately $43.6 billion and $43.5 billion at December 3 1, 2007 and
2006, respectively, before deducting accumulated depreeiation, *

We own and lease administrative offices in major metropolitan locations within our local service area. Substantially all of our communications cquipment
and other network equipment is located in buildings that we own or on land within our local service arca.

For additional information, see Note 7—Property, Plant and Equipment to our consolidated financial statements in Item 8 of this report.

ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

QCIl is involved in several legal proceedings to which we arc not a party that, if resolved against QCI, could have a material adverse effect on our
busincss and financial condition. We have included below a discussion of these matiers, together with a discussion of those matters to which we are a party. Only
thosc matters £ which we are a party (primarily the third matter described under the heading “Other” relating to litigation brought by several owners of
payphones) represent contingencics for which we have recorded, or could reasonably anticipate recording, an accrual if appropriate to do so.

Throughout this section, when we refer to a class action as “putative™ it is because a class has been alleged, but not certificd in that matter. Until and unless
a class has been certified by the court, it has not been established that the named plaintiffs represent the class of plaintiffs they purport to represent. Settlement
classes have been certified in connection with the scttiements of certain of the putative class actions described below where the courts held that the named
plaintiffs represented the settlement class they purported to represent. ‘

The terms and conditions of applicable bylaws, certificates or articles of incorporation, agrcements or applicable law may obligate QCI to indemnify its
former dircctors, officers and employces with respect to certain of the matters described below, and QCII has been advancing legal fees and costs to many former
dircctors, officers and employces in connection with the sccuritics actions and certain other matters.

Settlement of Consolidated Securities Action

Twelve putative class actions purportedly brought on behalf of purchasers of QCII’s publicly traded sccutities between May 24, 1999 and February 14,
2002 were consolidated into a consolidated sceuritics action pending in federal district court in Colorade against QCII and vatious other defendants. The first of
these actions was filed on July 27, 2001. Plaintiffs allcged, among other things, that defendants issued false and misleading financial results and made falsc
staternents about QCIT’s business and investments, including materially false statements in certain of QCI1's registration statemnents. The most recent complaint
in this matter sought unspecified compensatory damages and other rclicf. However, counsel for plaintiffs indicated that the putative class would scek damages in
the tens of billions of dollars.

In November 2005, QCII, certain other defendants, and the putative class representatives entered into and filed with the federal district court in Colorado a
Stipulation of Partial Scttlement that, if implemented, will settle the conselidated securities action against QCI1 and certain other defendants. No parties admit
any wrongdoing as part of the settlement. Pursuant to the settlement, QCII has deposited approximately $400 million in cash into a setttement fund. In connection
with the settlement, QCII received $10 million from Arthur Andersen LLP. As part of the settlement, the class represcntatives and the scttlement class they
represent are also releasing Arthur Andersen, If the settlement is not implemented, QCII will be repaid the $400 million plus interest, less certain expenses, and
QCII will repay the $10 million (o Arthur Andersen,
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1f implemented, the setilement will resolve and relcase the individual claims of the class representatives and the claims of the settlement class they

represent against QCII and all defendants except Joseph Nacchio, our former chief executive officer, and Robert WoodrufT, our former chief financial officer. In
September 20086, the federal district court in Colorado issued an order approving the proposed scttlement on behalf of purchasers of QCI1's publicly traded
securities between May 24, 1999 and July 28, 2002. Messrs. Nacchio and Woodruff appealed that order to the United States Court of Appeals for the Tenth
Circuit. In addressing that appeal, a panel of Tenth Circuit judges held that the fedetal district court order overruling Nacchio and Woodruff’s objections to the
scttlement was not sufficiently specific, and it instructed the district court to provide a more detailed explanation for overruting those objections. QCII has asked
the full Tenth Circuit to review the panel’s decision. The ultimate outcome of the pending appeal of the decision approving the settlement of the consolidated

securities action is uncertain and could result in the payment of additional monics by QCII in conncction with indemnification claims by Messrs, Nacchio and
Woodruff,

KPNQwest Litigation/Investigation

In 2006, QCII and the other defendants reached settlements of a putative class action filed against QCII and others in the federal district court for the
Southern District of New York on behalf of certain purchasers of publicly traded sceuritics of KPNQwest, N.V. (of which QCII was a major sharcholder). The
plaintiffs had alleged that, among other things, defendants engaged in a fraudulent scheme and deceptive course of business in order to inflate KPNQwest’s
revenue and the valuc of KPNQwest sccurities, In 2007, the court approved the settlements, which were then implemented, Certain individuals and enlities were
cxeluded from the settlement class at their request. As a result, their claims were not released by the court order approving the settlement. Some of these
individuals and entitics have filed actions against QCII, as described below, and QCII is vigorously defending against these claims. QCI! expects that at Least
somc of the other persons who were excluded from the scttlement class will also pursue actions against QCII if QCIL is unable to resolve their claims amicably.
In the aggregate, those who were excluded from the settlement class currently contend that thoy have incurred losscs of at least $76 million resulting from their
investments in KPNQwest securitics during the settlement class period, which does not include any claims for punitive damages or interest, The amount of these
alleged losses may incrcase or decrease in the future as QCII lcams more about the potentiai claims of those who opted out of the settlernent class. Due to the fact

that some of them have not filed lawsuits, it is difficult to cvaluate the claims that they may assert. Regardless, QCII will vigorously defend against any such
claims.

On Qctober 31, 2002, Richard and Marcia Grand, co-trustees of the R.M. Grand Revocable Living Trust, dated January 25, 1991, filed a lawsuit in
Arizona Superior Court which, as amended, atleges, among other things, that the defendants violated state and federal sccuritics laws and breached their fiduciary
duty in connection with investments by plaintiffs in sccuritics of KPNQwest, QCII is a defendant in this lawsuit along with Qwest BV, (onc of QCil’s

subsidiarics), Joscph Nacchio and John McMaster, the former President and Chief Executive Officer of KPNQwest. Plaintiffs claim to have lost approximately
310 million in their investments in KPNQwest,

On June 25, 2004, the trustees in the Dutch bankruptey proceeding for KPNQwest filed a lawsuit in the federal district court for the District of Now Jersey
alleging violations of the Racketcer Influenced and Corrupt Organizations Act, and breach of fiduciary duty and mismanagement under Dutch law. QCIl is a
defendant in this lawsuit along with Joscph Nacchio, Robert S. Woodruff and John McMaster. Plaintiffs allege, among other things, that defendants’ actions were
a cause of the bankruptey of KPNQwest and they seck damages for the bankruptcy deficit of KPNQwest of approximately $2.4 billion. Plaintiffs also scck treble
damages as well as an award of plaintiffs’ attorncys’ fees and costs. On October 17, 2006, the court issued an order granting defendants’ motion to dismiss the

lawsuit, concluding that the dispute should not be adjudicated in the United States, Plaintiffs have appealed this decision to the United States Court of Appeals
for the Third Circuit.

On Junc 17, 2005, Appaloosa Investment Limited Partnership I, Palomino Fund Ltd., and Appaloosa Management L.P. filed a lawsuit in the federal district
court for the Southern District of New York against QCII, Joseph Nacchio, John McMaster and Koninklijke KPN N.V., or KPN. The amended complaint alleges
that defendants violated federal securitics laws in conncction with the purchase by plaintiffs of certain KPNQwest debt sccurities. Plaintiffs scck compensatory
damages, as well as an award of plaintiffs’ attorneys’ fees and costs. '
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On Scpember 13, 2006, Cargill Financial Markets, Plc and Citibank, N_A. filed a lawsuit in the District Court of Amsterdam, The Netherlands, against
QCI, KPN Telecom B.V., KPN, Joseph Nacchio, John McMaster, and other former employees or supervisory board members of QCII, KPNQwest, or KPN. The
lawsuit alleges that defendants misrepresented KPNQwest’s financial and business condition in connection with the origination of a credit f: acility and wrongfully

allowed KPNQwest to borrow funds under that facility. Plaintiffs allege damages of approximately €219 million (or approximately $320 million bascd on the
exchange rate on Docember 31, 2007).

On August 23, 2005, the Dutch Sharcholders Association {Vereniging van Effcctenbezitters, or VEB) filed 2 petition for inquiry with the Enterprise
Chamber of the Amsterdam Court of Appcals, located in The Netherlands, with regard to KPNQwest. VEB sought an inquiry into the policics and course of
business at KPNQwast that are alleged to have caused the bankruptey of KPNQwest in May 2002, and an investigation into alleged mismanagement of
KPNQwest by its executive management, supervisory board members, joint venture entities (QCI and KPN), and KPNQwest's outside auditors and accountants,
On December 28, 2006, the Enterprise Chamber ordered an inquiry into the management and conduct of affairs of KPNQwest (or the period January 1 through
May 23, 2002, QCII and others have appealed that order to the Netherlands Supreme Court.

Purporting to speak for an unspecificd number of shareholders, VEB also sought exclusion from the settlement class in the scttlements of the KPNQwest
putative securitics class action described above. The information that VEB provided in support of its request for oxelusion did not indicate the losses claimed to
have been sustained by VEB or the unspecified shareholders that VEB purports to represent, and thus thosc ¢laims are not included in the approx imatcly
$76 mitlion of losses claimed by those who requested cxclusion from the settlement class, as described above. In view of these and other deficicncics in VEBs
request for exclusion, VEB was not excluded from the settlement class. QCIE can provide no assurance, however, that its scttlement will be enforced apainst VEB
or the sharcholders it purports to represent if VEB or such sharcholders werc to bring claims against QCII in The Nethcrlands.

QCI1 will continue to defend against the pending KPNQwest litigation matters vigorously.

Other Matters

Several putative class actions relating to the installation of fiber optic cable in certain rights-of-way were filed against QCII on behalf of landowners on
various dates and in various courts in California, Colorado, Georgia, Illinois, indiana, Kansas, Massachusctts, Mississippi, Missouri, Oregon, South Carolina,
Tennessee and Texas, For the most part, the complaints challenge QCII's right to install its fiber optic cable in railroad rights-of-way, Complaints in Colorado,
Hiinois and Texas, also challenge QCIIs right to install fiber optic cable in utility and pipcline rights-of-way. The complaints allcge that the railroads, utilities
and pipcline companics own the right-of-way as an casement that did not include the right to permit QCII to install its fiber optie cable in the right-of-way
without the plaintiffs’ consent. Most actions (California, Colorado, Georgia, Kansas, Mississippi, Missouri, Oregon, South Carolina, Tennessee and Texas)
purport to be brought on behalf of state-wide classes in the named plaintiffs’ respective states. The Massachusctts action purports 1o be on behalf of statc-wide
classes in all states in which QCII has fiber optic cable in railroad rights-of-way (other than Louisiana and Tenncssec), and also on behalf of two classes of
landowners whose propetties adjoin railroad rights-of-way otiginally derived from federal land grants. Several actions purport to be brought on behalf of
multi-state classes. The Illinois state court action purports Lo be on behalf of landowners in Illinois, lowa, Kentucky, Michigan, Minncsota, Ncbraska, Ohio and
Wisconsin. The Itlinois federal court action purports to be on behalf of landowners in Arkansas, California, Florida, Illinois, Indiana, Missouri, Nevada, New
Mexico, Montana and Oregon. The Indiana action purports to be on behalf of a national class of landowners adjacent to railroad rights-of-way over which QCII's
network passes. The complaints seck damages on theorics of trespass and unjust cnrichment, as well as punitive damages.

QCC is & defendant in litigation filed by several billing agents for the owners of payphones seeking compensation for coinless calls made from payphoncs.
The matter is perding in the United States District Court
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for the District of Columbia. Generally, the payphone owners claim that QCC underpaid the amount of compensation duc to them under FCC regulations for

coinless ealls placed from their phones onto QCC’s network. The claim secks compensation for calls, as well as interest and attorneys' fees. QUC will vigotously
defend against this action.

We are a defendant in litigation brought by several owners of payphones relating to the rates we charged them for the lines to their payphones between
1997 and 2003. Generally, the payphone owners claim that we charged more for payphone access lines than we were permitted to charge under the applicable
FCC rules. Two lawsuits are pending, onc filed in the United States District Court for the Western District of Washington, the other in the United States District
Court for the District of Utah, The Washington lawsuit resulted in reversal of the district court’s dismissal order by the Ninth Circuit Court of Appeats, and is
currently stayed pending resolution of related proceedings before the FCC. In the Utah casc, the Tenth Circuit Court of Appeals reversed a dismissal by the
district court and dirccted that the district court rofer several issues to the FCC for resolution. A praceeding against us is also pending before the Oregon Public
Utility Commission. Several related proccedings are underway at the FCC involving us, other telecommunications companics, and payphone owners, In all of
these proceedings, the payphone owners scck damages for amounts paid allegedly exceeding that which was permitted under the applicable FCC rules. We will
vigorously defend against these actions.

A putative class action purportedly filed on behalf of certain of QCIH's retirees was brought against QCII and certain other defendants in Federal District
Court in Colorado in connection with QCII’s decision to reduce the life insurance benefit for these retirees to a $10,000 bencfit, The action was fled on
March 30, 2007. The plaintiffs alloge, among other things, that QCII and other defendants were obligated to continuc their life insurance benefit at the levels in
place before QCII decided to reduce them. Plaintiffs seck restoration of the life insurance benefit to previous levels and certain cquitable relicf, QCII believes
that its reduction of the life insurance benefit was permissibie under applicable taw and plan documents and will vigorously defend against this action.

QCH has tax related matters pending against it, certain of which are before the Appeals Office of the IRS, the outcomes of which could result in a liability
(0 us. In addition, tax sharing agreements have been executed between QCII and previous affiliates, and QCII believes the liabilities, if any, arising from
adjustments to previously filed returns would be borne by the affiliated group member determined to have a deficiency under the terms and conditions of such
agreements and applicable tax law. We have not gencrally provided for labilitics attributable to current or former affiliated companies or for claims they have
asserted or may assert against us. We believe that we have adequately provided for these tax-related matters, If the recorded reserves for these tax-related matters
arc insufficient, we could be required to record additional amounts in future periods.

Matter Resolved in the Fourth Quarter of 2007

On September 1, 2006, Ronald A. Katz Technology Licensing, L.P., or Katz, filed a lawsuit in Federal District Court in Delaware against QCII (including
a number of its subsidiaties). The lawsuit alleged infringement by QCII of 24 patents, The lawsuit was consolidated with numerous other lawsuits against :
unrclated entitics before the United States District Court for the Central District of California, The complaint against QCII generally alleged infringement based
on QCII's usc of interactive voice response systems to automate processing of customer calls to QCIL Katz sought unspecified damages, trebling of damages
based on alleged willful infringement, attorney's fees and injunctive reliet, In December 2007, QCII entered into a settlement agreement with Katz under which
QClI agreed to purchase from Katz a nonexclusive license for interactive voice applications patented by Katz.

ITEM 4. SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS
We have omitted this information pursuant to General Instruction 1(2).
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PART 11

ITEM 5, MARKET FOR REGISTRANT*'S COMMON EQUITY, RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS AND ISSUER PURCHASES OF
EQUITY SECURITIES

Not Applicable.

ITEM 6. SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

The following sclected consolidated financial data should be read in conjunction with, and arc qualified by refzrence to, the consolidated financial
statements and notes thercto in ltem 8 of this report and “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations™ in Item 7 of
this report. The comparability of the following selected financial data is significantly impacted by various changes in accounting principtes including:

the adoption of Financial Accounting Standards Board, or FASB, Interpretation No. 48, “Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxcs,” or FIN 48,
which was effective for us on January 1, 2007,

*  the adoption of SFAS No. 123(R)}, “Sharc-Based Payment,” which was cffective for us on January 1, 2006;

the adoption of FASB Interpretation No. 47, ““Accounting for Conditional Asset Retirement Obligations,” which was effeetive for us on
December 31, 2005; and

»  the adoption of SFAS No. 143, *Accounting for Assct Retirement Obligations,” which was cffective for us on January 1, 2003,

Ycars Ended December 31,
2007 106 2005 2004 2003

{Dollar{s in millions)

Opcratm g CXPeNses

for mvestmg activities

St it T

..... fingnheing aev

Capital expenditurcs . ‘ 1,0"3i 532 1437 1,635
December 31,
2007 2006 2008 2004 2003
millions)

Total debt to total capital ratio 89% 82% 1% 68% 72%

(1) Total debt is the sum of current portion of long-term borrowings and long-term borrowings—net on our consolidated balance sheets, For lotal obligations,
sec “Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations—Future Contractual Obligations” in Item 7 of this report.

(2)  The total debt to total capital ratio is a measurc of the percentage of total debt in our capital structure. The ratio is calculated by dividing total debt by total
capital. Total debt includes current portion of long-term borrowings and long-term borrowings—net as reflected on our consolidated balance sheets. Total
capital is the sum ot total debt and total stockholder’s equity.
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ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Certain statcments set forth below under this caption constitute forward-locking statements. See “Business—Special Notc Regarding Forward-Looking
Statements” in Item 1 of this rcport for additional factors relating to such statements, and see “Risk Factors” in Item 1A of this report for a discussion of certain
risk factors applicablc to our business, financial condition and results of operations.

Business Overview and Presentation

We provide voice, data, Internet and satellitc video services. We generate revenuc from setvices provided in the 14-state region of Arizona, Colorado,

Idaho, lowa, Minncsota, Montana, Ncbraska, New Mexico, North Dakota, Orcgon, South Dakota, Utah, Washington and Wyoming, We refer to this region as
our local service arca.

Our operations are included in the consolidated operations of our ultimate parent, QCII, and generally account for the majority of QCII’s consolidated
revenuc, In addition to our operations, QCIf maintains a wircless business and a national telecommunications network through which it provides some

long-distance, data and Internet scrvices that we do not provide. You can find additional information about these services that we do not provide in “Business” in
Item | of this report,

For certain products and services we provide, and for a varicty of internal communications functions, we use parts of QCII's telecommunications network
1o transport voice and data traffic. Through its netwerk, QCII also provides nationally and globally some data and Internct access services that are similar (o
services we provide within our local scrvice arca. These services include private line, ATM and frame relay.

Our analysis presented below is organized to provide the information we believe will be usefu! for understanding the relevant trends going forward.
However, this discussion should be read in conjunction with our consolidated financial statements and the notes thereto in ltem & of this report.

Our operations are integrated into and arc part of the segments of the QCLI consolidated group and contribute to QCII’s wircline services and other
services segments. QCII's chicf operating decision maker, or CODM, reviews our financial information only in conncction with our quarterly and annual reports
that we file with the Sceuritics and Exchange Commission, or SEC. Consequently, we do not provide our discrete financial information to the CODM on a

regular basis. Additional information on our contributions to QCII’s segments is provided in Note 14—Contribution to QCII Segments to our consolidated
financial statements in ltem 8 of this report.

We have the same CODM as the QCII consolidated group. In August 2007, Edward A. Mueller became our Chief Exceutive Officer and President, QCII’s
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer and our new CODM, and during 2007 he continued to use these same segments to evaluate performance and allocate

resources. However, QCII will adjust its reporling scgments at the beginning of 2008 to reflect changes in how it has begun managing its busincss beginning in
2008.

We arc revicwing the definitions we usc to classify cxpenses as cost of sales, sclling expenses or general and administrative expenses. We cxpect to make
changes to these definitions in the first quarter of 2008 to better reflect the manner in which we intend to manage our business going forward. These definitional
changes will have no impact on our total opcrating expenscs or net income for any period,

We have reclassified certain prior year revenue, expense and access line amounts to conform to the current year presentation.
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Business Trends

Outr financial results continue to be impacted by several significant trends, which are described below:

Data, Internel and video growth. Revenue from data, Internct and video services represented 30% of our total revenue for the yoar ended
December 31, 2007 and continucs to grow. We also continue to sce shifis in the makeup of this revenue as customers move from traditional data,
Internet and video products to more advanced technologies. As a result, we continue to focus on these more advanced, high-growth products, which
include broadband services, private line and satellite video, The revenue increases from these more advanced, high-growth products have outpaced
revenug declines from traditional data, Intermet and video services such as ATM and frame relay.

We alse continue to focus on improving penetration of broadband services, and broadband subscribers continue to grow as customers migratc 1o
higher speed Intemet connections. We believe the ability to continually inercase conncction speeds is competitively important. As such, we continue
to invest in increasing our available connection speeds to meet customer demand. We reached 2.5 million broadband subscribers as of December 3 1,
2007 compared to 2.1 million and 1.5 million as of the same date in 2006 and 2005, respectively. We expect broadband subscriber growth to
continug, even though we expect to face continuing competition for these subscribers.

v

Access line losses. Qur revenuc has been, and we expect it will continue to be, adversely affected by access line losses. Increased competition,
including product substitution, continues to be the primary reason for our access ling losses. For example, many consumers are substitutin g cable,
wircless and VolIP for traditional voice telecommunications services. This has increased the number and type of competitors within our industry and
has decreased our market share. Product bundling, as described below, has been one of our responses to access linc losses.

*  Product bundling. We offer many of our customers the ability to bundle several products and scrvices. For cxample, through joint marketing and
advertising cfforts with our affiliates, we and QCIT offer our mass markets customers “digital voice” services, which consist of integrated and
unlimited local and long-distance services. These customers can also bundle two or more services such as broadband access, video, digital voice and
wireless. In addition to our bundlc discounts, we also offer a fixed price on our broadband service for qualifying customers who have our broadband
product in their bundle. This “Price for Life” guarantee allows qualifying customers to lock-in their monthly broadband charges for as long as they
qualify. We also offer combinations of features and services relating to a single access line (such as 3-way calling and call forwarding). We believe
customers value the convenience of, and price discounts associated with, receiving multiple services from a single provider. As a result of these
offerings, our sales of bundled products have increased. While bundle price discounts have resulted in lower average revenue for our individual

products, we believe product bundles have positively impacted cusiomer retention and revenue per customer has increased since the introduction of
our bundled offerings.

Operational efficiencies. We continue to evaluate our operating structure and focus. In some cases, this involves adjusting our workforce and our
relationships with our affiliates in response to productivity improvements and changes in the telecommunications industry and governmental
regulations. Through targeted restructuring plans in prior years, focused improvements in operational efficiency, process improvements through
automation and normal employee attrition, we have reduced our workforce and employee-related costs while achicving operational goals.

While these trends are important to understanding and evaluating our financial results, the other transactions, events and trends discussed in “Risk Factors”
in ltem 1A of this report may also materially impact our busincss opcrations and financial results.
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Results of Operations

Overview

We generate the majority of our revenue from wireline services. We also generate revenue from services we provide to our affiliates. Our services are
further described below,

Voive services. Voice services include local voice scrvices and access services, Local voice services include basic local exchange, switching and
enhanced voice scrvices. Local voice services also include network transpott, billing services and providing access to cur local netwaork through our

wholesale chahnel. Access services include fees we charge to other telecommunications providers to conneet their customers and their networks to
our network.

Data, Internet and video services. Data, Internet and video services represent our fastest growing source of revenue. These services include:
broadband services and satellite video, which we offer to mass markets customers; private line, which we offer to wholesale and business customers;
and other data services such as integrated services digital network, or ISDN, ATM and frame relay, which we offer primarily to busingss cuslomers.

Affiliate and other services. We provide to our affiliates billing and collection, marketing and advertising and other support services. In addition, we
provide to our affiliatcs local voice, access and data services that we also provide to external customers. Other services include the subleasing of
space in our officc buildings, warchouses and other properties.

Depending on the products or services purchased, a customer may pay a servicc activation fee, a monihly service fee, a usage charge or a combination of
thesc.

The following table summarizes our results of operations for the years ended Decernber 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005 and the number of employces as of
December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005;

Years Ended Decﬂ:_er 31, lncreasef!Decn:ne! Yo Changu
2007 v 2006 v 2007 v 2006 v
2007 2006 2008 2006 2005 2006 2005

Dollars in millions, except employee headcount)
i i b

8 9.8 .
Ope - 6,879 7472 7,892 )%
Officr expense & %
Income before income taxes and cumulative effect of changes in

accounting principles 1,851 1,530 526 321 28 % 21%
o taK expin : s . o

1,402 S} 1203

$1492 _$1.203 $977 $260
26 b1

nm-- Percentages greater than 200% and comparisons hetween positive and negative vafucs or to/from zcro values are considered not meaningful.
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Operating Revenue
2007 COMPARED TO 2006

The following table compares our operating revenue for the ycars cnded December 31, 2007 and 2006:

Increase/
Years Fnded December 3, !Decrem! % Change
1007 2006 2007 v 2006 2007 v 2006

(Pollars in millions)

Voice Services

Local voice services revenuc decreased primarily due to access line losses as a result of the competitive pressures described in “Business Trends” above.
Mass markets and business local voice services revenue were impacted by these competitive pressures as customers disconneeted primary and additional lines.
Additionally, but to a lesser extent, local voice services revenue decreased duc to lower Universal Service Fund, or USF, revenue primari ly due to the climination
of the USF asscssment on certain products in late 2006. This decrease also reduced onr cxpense by a similar amount. Wholcsale local services revenue continued
te be affected by a declining demand for UNEs.

Access service revenue decreased primarily duc to access line losses in our mass markets and business channcls, which decrcased demand from
interexchange carriers that provide long distance service to our local customers.

The following table summarizes our access lines by customer channel as of December 31, 2007 and 2006:

As of December 31, " Decrease % Change
2087 2006 2047 v 2006 2007 v 2006

Massmarke (&%

Busincss (%
: es ~ : %
Total access lines 12.789 13,795 (1.006) (7Y%

Data, Internet and Video Services

Data, Internet and video services revenuc in our mass markets channel increased primarily due to an increase in broadband subscribers of approximately
22% and, 10 a lesser oxtent, an increase in satellite video subscribers. The growth in broadband services revenue resulted from continucd increased penctration as
customers migrated from dial-up Internet connections as well as customers upgrading to higher speed Intemet connections. The increase in data and Internet

serviees revenue in our wholesale channel was primarily duc to growth in private line volumes.
Affiliate and Other Services

The increase in affiliate and other services revenue was primarily dug to incteased volumes of private line and other scrvices we provide to support our
affiliates’ data, [nternct and video businesses and, to a lesser extent, price increases for these services,

.
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2006 COMPARED TO 2005

The following table compares our operating revenuc for the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005:

B Increase/
Years Ended December 31, (Decrease) % Change
2006 2005 2006 v 20405 2006 v 2005

Voice Services

Laocal voice services revenue decreased primarily due to aceess line losses as a resuit of the competitive pressures deseribed in “Business Trends” above
and, to a lesser extent, discounts on our product bundles offered to our mass markets customers. Mass markets and business local voice services revenue were
impacted by these competitive pressurcs as customers disconnected primary and additional lincs. Wheolesale local services revenue was affected by accelerated
weakening demand for UNEs. In addition, access services revenue decreased duc to a 10% decline in volumes and lower access rates duc to legislative and
regulatory changes in certain states, Additionally, in 2005, we recognized a non-recurting benefit due to favorable regulatory rulings, and we recorded
$23 million for a favorable settlement related to a customer billing dispute.

The following table shows our access lines by customer channel as of December 31, 2006 and 2005;

As of December 31, Decrease % Change

1006 2005 2006 v 2005 2006 v 2005

Data, Internet and Video Services

Dala, Internet and video scrvices revenue in our mass markets channel increased primarily due to the transfer of a new Intemet scrvice to us from an
affiliate in 2005, a 43% increase in broadband subscribers and, to a lesser extent, an increase in satellite video subscribers. The growth in broadband services

revenue resulted from increased penctration and expanded service availability as customers migrated from dial-up Internet connections to higher speed Internet
connections,

Data and Internct sorvices revenue in our business channel incrcascd primarily dug to growth in private line and broadband services, partially offsct by
decreases in frame relay.

Data and Internct services revenue in our wholcsale channel decreased primarily due to the salc of our wholesale modem services business in 2005 and
deercased demand for ISDN. These decreascs werc partialty offset by an increase in revenue from private iine services.
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Affiliate and Other Services

Affiliate scrvices revenue decreased primarily due to a ptice reduction for billing and collection services, Additionally, in connection with our affiliate’s
transition to a third party wireless provider, we no longer provide certain services to that affiliate. This transition was completed in 2005, These decreases were
partially offset by increased private line and other services primarily in support of our affiliates’ data, Internet and video busincsses.

Operating Expenses

This section should be read in conjunction with our business trends discussed above.

2007 COMPARED TO 2006
The following table provides further detail regarding our operating expenscs:

Increase/
Years Ended December 31, (Decrease) ) Change
2007 2006 2007 v 2006 2007 v 2006

Casonsled(Exeine

Total cost 6'f salcs
Seting:igeheral and ddaiviidnt
Prgpeﬂy and uthgr taxcs
g i

ignment, severance and related costs
ji%

e relate
A

Cost of Sales (exclusive of depreciation and amortization)

Cost of sales includes costs incurred in providing produets and services lo our customers. This includes cmployee-related costs (such as salarics, wages
and benefits directly atiributable to providing products or services), network expenses and other non-cmployee related costs (such as real estate, USF charges,

call tcrmination fees, materials and supplics, contracted engineering services and computer system support services), which are incurred by us or on our behalf by
our affiliates.

Cost of sales as a percentage of total revenuc decreased to 22% from 24%.
Network expense deercased primarily due to lower professional fees and rental expense.

Employce-related costs decreased primarily duc to lower employee benefil costs as a result of benefit plan changes effective in 2007 and net reduced costs
associated with the recognition of actuarial gains. See additional information in “Pension and Post-Retirement Benefits” below. In addition, employec reductions
contributed to lower costs. These decreases wore partially offset by additional maintenance work.

25

Source: QWEST CORP, 10-K, February 12, 2008



Attachment D

Other non-cmployee related costs decreased primarily due to lower call tormination fees and lower USF charges. The lower USF charges were largely
related to the climination of the USF assessment on certain products.

Selling, General and Administrative Expenses

Sclling, general and administrative, or SG&A, expenses include employee-related costs (such as salarics, wages and benefits not directly attributable 10
providing products or services and sales commissions), realignment, severance and reiated costs, bad debt, propetty and other taxes and other non-cmployce

related costs (such as real estate, marketing and advertising, professional scrvice fees, computer systems support services and litigation related charges), which
we incur or our affiliatcs incur on our behalf,

SG&A expenses as a percentage of total revenue decreased to 27% from 28%.

Bad debt expense increased in 2007 to a normal expense level that reflects our write-off cxperience over the last three years. Our 2005 and 2006 bad debt
cxpense was lower than 2007 due to nonrecurring reductions in our reserve level to reflect improvement in our collections expericnee.

Realignment, severance and related costs decreased primarily due to lower severance costs associated with our call eenters and network operations.

Employee-related costs decreased primarily due to lower employee benefit costs, as a result of benefit plan changes effective in 2007 and net reduced costs
associated with the recognition of actuarial gains. See additional information in “Pension and Post-Retirement Benefits” below. In addition, employee reductions
contribuled to lower costs,

5G&A affiliate costs include services for corporate administration, information technelogy, sales, marketing and advertising and technical support, These
affiliatc costs decreased primarily due to reductions in employce-related cost, contract charges and our purchases of marketing and advecrtising scrvices. These

deereases were partiatly offset by a change in allocation of sales costs in the fourth quarter of 2007. This change in allocation is cxpected to increase the amount
of sales costs allocated to us by approximately $160 million in 2008.

Pension and Post-Retirement Benefits

Qur cmployees participate in the QClI pension, non-qualified pension and post-retirement health care and life insurance plans, and other post-cmployment
benefit plans. The amounts contributed by us through QCII arc not segregated or restricted to pay amounts duc to our cmployces and may be used to provide
benefits to other employees of QCII or its affiliates. QCII allocates the cost of these plans and the associated obligations and assets to us and determines our cash
coniribution. Historically, QCII has only required us to pay our portion of their required pension contribution. The allocation of cost to us is based upon
demographics of our employees compared to all the remaining participants. The combined cost of the benefit plans is allocated to cost of sales and SG&A
cxpense, The cost is a function of the amount of bencfits carned, interest on benefit obligations, expected retum on plan assets, amortization of costs and credits
from prior benefit changes and amortization of actuarial gains and Josses.

QCII allocated to us combined bencfits costs of $35 million and $150 million for the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively. The cost
decreased primarily due to benefit plan changes and net reduced costs associated with the recognition of actuarial gains. Effective January 1, 2007, changes to
our benefit plans capped our levels of contributions for certain post-retirement health care benefits and reduced the post-retirement benefit under the life
insurance plan, which decreased our liability substantially. Actuarial gains or losses reflect the differences between our actuarial assumptions and what actually

occurred. The recopnized net actuarial loss for this period was teduced primarily due to higher discount rates and higher than expected actual returns on pension
assets,
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For additional information on QCII’s pension and post-retirement plans, see Note 11—Employee Bencfits to our consolidated financial statements in
Item 8 of this report,

2006 COMPARED TO 2005
The following table provides further detail regarding our operating cxpenses:

Increase/
Years Ended December 31, (Decrease) Yo Changc
2006 2008 2006 v 2005 2006 v 2005

Network CXpenscs

:"gﬁémgs?ax ¥

nm—  Percentages greater than 200% and comparisons between positive and negative values or to/from zero values are considered not meaningful.

Cost of Sales (exclusive of depreciation and amortization)

Cost of salcs as a percentage of total revenue remained flat at 249,

Network expenses deercased primarily due to an exit from the wholcsale modem services market during 2005.

Other non-cmployee related costs decreased primarily duc to lower USF fees partially offset by higher rcal cstate expenses.

The decrcasc in affiliate costs was primarily due to employce reductions at our affiliates, reduced contract labor and purchases by our affiliates, and

reductions in affiliate billing for software development. Thesc cost reductions were partially offset by inercascd charges for the purchase of whalesale support for
data, Internet and video services from an affiliate.

Selling, General and Administrative Expenses

SG&A expenses as a percentage of total revenue remained flat at 28%.

Property and other taxes decreased primarily due to a net taxable property tax base decrease and favorable property tax scitlements.
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In 2006, realignment, severance and related costs were associated with the closing of two call centers and a planned reduetion in employees.

Employee-related expenses decreased primarily due to a reduction in employees.

SG&A affiliate costs deereased primarily as a result of employee reductions at our affiliates, reduced contract labor and purchases by our affiliates and
reduced allocation of sales costs from an affiliate. These decreases were partially offset by increases primarily due to marketing costs for new scrviees.
Pension and Post-Retirement Benefits

We recorded pension and post-retirement benefit costs of $150 million and $179 million in 2006 and 2005, respectively. The costs decreased as a result of
deereased interest costs due to lower discount rates, an increase in the cxpected benefit from the Medicarc Part D federal subsidy on prescription drug benefits,

and plan design changes associated with a new union contract entercd into in August 2005, Partially offsctting these impacts were increases in costs due to lower
expected return on investments.

For additional information on QCII's pension and post-retirement plans, sce Note 11—Employee Benefits to our consolidated financial statements in
Item § of this report.

Depreciation and Amortization

The following table provides detail regarding depreciation and amortization expense:

Encrease/
Years Ended December 31, (Decrease) % Change
2007 v 2006 v 2007 v 2006 v
2007 2006 2005 2006 2008 2006 2005

(Dollars in millions)

Total depreciation and amortization $2087 $2360 §5265 $(273 s (299) (12 %

Depreciation expensc decreased in 2607 and 2006 duc to lower capita) expenditures and the changing mix of our investment in property, plant and

cquipment since 2002. 1f our capital investment program remains approximately the same and we do not significantly decrease our estimates of the uscful lives of
our assets, we expect that our depreciation expensc will continue to decrease.

Amortization cxpense decreased in 2007 due to the change in our estimate of average economic lives of capitalized software in January 2007 and lowoer
capital spending on software related asscts since 2001. Amortization expense would have been $90 million hi gher in 2007 had we not changed our cstimates of
the average cconomic lives to better reflect the expected period of future usc of the software,

Amortization ¢xpense decreased in 2006 comparcd to 2005 primarily due to a number of intangible assets becoming fully amortized and lower capital
spending on software related assets since 2001.
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Iable of Contents
Other Consolidated Resulls

The following table provides detail regarding other expense (income)}—net, income tax expense and cumulative effect of changes in accounting
principles—net of taxes:

Years Ended December 31, Increase / (Docrease) % Cllange
007 v 2006 v 2007 v 2006 v
2007 2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005

gl)ollnr: in millions)

Othet expanisé (income)-—ne
Interest expense on long-term borrowings and capital
leascs—nct $610 $616 $607 5(6) 19 1%

nm— Percentages greater than 200% and comparisons between positive and negative values or to/from zero values are considered not meaningful,

Other Expense (Income)—Net

Other cxpense {income)—net includes: interest expense on long-term borrowings and capital leases; gains and losses on sales of fixed assets; gains and
losscs on carly retirement of debt; interest income and interest cxpense not rclated to borrowings, such as interest on income taxes.

On June 4, 2007, we redeemed $250 million aggregate principal amount of our § 7/8% Debentures due June 1, 2031. The redemption resulted in a loss on
carly retirement of debt of $18 million.

Concurrent with the issuance of our 7.5% Notes due 2014 on August 8, 2006, we redeemed the remaining $500 million aggregate principal amount of our
floating rate term loan maturing in June 2007, plus accrued interest of $3 million. The redemption resulted in a loss on early retirement of debt of $9 million.

The 2005 loss on carly retirement of debt—net was duc to the payment of a premium associated with the redemption of $750 million face amount of the
$1.25 billion floaling rate tranche of our scnior tcrm loan that was set to mature June 9, 2007.

The gain on sale of assets in 2007 and 2006 was primarily duc to a salc of real ¢state of $6 million and $61 million, respectively.

Income Tax Expense

The cffective income tax rate is the provision for income taxes as a percentage of income before income taxes. The cffective income tax rate for 2007,
2006 and 2005 was 37%, 35%, and 35%, respectively. The difference from 2006 and 2007 was primarily due to adjustments in 2006 to our non-taxable income
associated with the federal subsidy under the Medicare Prescription Drug, Improvement and Modernization Act of 2003 and a benefit duc to an adjustment of our
statc tax rates.

29

Source: QWEST CORP, 10-K, February 12, 2008



Attachment D

Cumulative Effect of Changes in Accounting Principles—Net of Taxes

In 2005, we recognized a charge of $12 million from the cumulative effect of adopting FASR Interpretation No. 47, “Accounting for Conditional Asset
Retirement Obligations.” Sce Note 7-—Property, Plant and Equipment to our consolidated financia) statements in Item 8 of this report for further information.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

Wo arc a wholly owned subsidiary of QSC, which is wholly owned by QCII. As such, factors relating to, or affecting, QCIs liquidity and capital
resources coutd have material impacts on us, including changes in the market’s perception of us and impacts on our credit ratings and on our access (o capital
matkets. QCII and its consolidated subsidiaries had total borrowings of $14.3 billion and $14.9 billion at December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively.

QCI1 has cash management arrangements between certain of its subsidiaries that include lincs of eredit, inter-company obligations, capital contributions
and dividends. As part of these cash management arrangements, affiliates provide lincs of credit to certain other affiliates. Amounts outstanding under these lincs
of credit and inter-company obligations vary from time to time and are classified as short-term borrowings.

Near-Term View

We had $283 million in cash and cash cquivalents available at December 31, 2007. For the year ended December 31, 2007, our cash was primarily
provided by operating activitics. During 2008, we expect to use our available cxcess cash primatily to pay dividends and income taxes to QSC. For the year
ended December 31, 2007, we declared dividends of $2.4 billion to QSC.

Our working capital deficit, or the amount by which our current liabilitics exceed our current assets, was $858 million and $647 million as of
December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively. Our working capital deficit increased $211 million primarily due to capital cxpenditures, dividends declared to QSC
and the repayment and reclassification to current of long-term debt. These items were partially offsct by the issuance of $500 million of 6.5% Notes due 2017
and earnings before depreciation, amortization and income taxes.

Our working capital deficit is primarily caused by dividends that we pay to QSC. The timing of cash payments for declared dividends to QSC is at our
discretion in consultation with QSC. We continue to produce significant cash from operating activities, and we belicve that our cash on hand and our cash flows
from operations should be sufficient to meet our cash needs through the next 12 months. We have approximatcly $322 million of debt maturing in 2008, and we
may elect to refinance some or all of that debt. Due to recent turmoil in the credit markets, we may not be able to refinance maturing debt at torms that are as
favorable as those from which we previously benefited or at terms that arc acceptable to us.

To the extent that QCII's carnings before interest, taxcs, depreciation and amortization, or EBITDA (as defined in QCII’s debt covenants), is reduced by
cash judgments, scitlements and/or tax payments, its debt to consolidated EBITDA ratios under certain debt agreements will be adversely affected. This coutd
reduce QCII's liquidity and flexibility duc to potential restrictions on drawing on its line of credit and potential restrictions on incurring additional debt under
certain provisions of its debt agreements. As a wholly owned subsidiary of QCII, our business opcrations and financial condition could be similarly affocted,
potentially impacting our credit ratings and access to capital markets.

QCII has $850 million available to it under a revolving credit facility (referred to as the Credit Facility), which is currently undrawn and which expires in
October 2010. The Credit Facility contains various limitations, including a restriction on using any proceeds from the facilily to pay scttlements or judgments
relating to the sceurities-telated actions discussed in “Legal Proceedings” in Item 3 of this report. The Credit Facility is guaranteed by QSC and is scoured by a
senior licn on our stock.
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We expect our 2008 capital expenditures to be higher than our 2007 level.

On December 13, 2007, QCIL’s Board of Directors declared a quartorly dividend of $0.08 per share payable on February 21, 2008 to shareholders of record
as of February 1, 2008. It is the expectation of QCII’s Board of Dircctots to pay a quarterly dividend going forward.

On October 4, 2006, QCII’s Board of Dircetors approved a stock repurchase program for up to 82 billion of QCII's common stock over two years. For the
years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006, QCII repurchased 137 million and 26 million shares, respectively, of its common stock under this program at a
weighted average price per share of $8.54 and $8.03, respoctively. As of December 31, 2007, QCII had repurchascd a total of $1.378 billion of common stock
under this program; thus $622 million remained available for stock repurchases. It is QCII's intention to fully achieve this plan in 2008, while teviewing, on a
regular basis, opportunities to erhance sharcholder returns.

Long-Term View

We have historically operated with a working capital deficit due to our practice of declaring and paying regular cash dividends and it is likely that we will
operaic with a working capital deficit in the future. As discussed below, we continue to generate substantial cash from operations. We belicve that cash provided
by operations, combined with our current cash position and continued access to capital markets to refinance our debt as it matures, should allow us to meet our
cash requirements for the foresceable future. Due to recent turmoil in the oredit markets, we may not be able to refinance maturing debt at terms that are as
favorable as those from which we previously benefited or at terms that are acceptable to us.

We may periedically need to obtain financing in order to meet our debt obligations as they come due. We may also need to obtain additional financing or
investigate other methods to gencrate cash (such as further cost reductions or the sale of assets) if revenue and cash provided by operations decline, if economic
conditions weaken, if competitive pressures increase or if we or QCII become subject to significant judgments, settlements and/or tax payments in one or more
matters discussed in “Legal Proceedings” in Item 3 of this report. In the event of an adverse outcome in onc or morc of these matters, we or QCII could be
required to make significant payments that may causc us to draw down significantty on our cash balances. The magnitude of any settlements or judgments
resulting from these matters could materially and adversely affect QCII's financial condition and ability to meet its debt obligations, potentially impacting its
credit ratings, its ability to access capital markets and its compliance with debt covenants. As a wholly owned subsidiary of QCII, our busincss operations and
financial condition could be similarly affected, potentially impacting our credit ratings and access (o capital markets,

The Credit Facility makes available to QCII $850 million of additional credit subject to certain restrictions as described below and is currently undrawn.
This facility has a cross payment default provision, and this facility and certain other debt issucs of QCII and its other subsidiaries also have cross acecleration
provisions. When present, such provisions could have a wider impact on liquidity than might otherwise arise from a default or acceleration of a single debt
instrument. These provisions generally provide that a cross default under these debt instruments could oceur ift

= QCII fails to pay any indebledness when duc in an aggregate principal amount greater than $100 million;

*  any indebtedness is accelerated in an aggregate principal amount greater than $100 million; or

judicial proceedings arc commenced to foreclose on any of QCII’s asscts that secure indebtedness in an aggregate principal amount greater than
$100 million,
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Upon such a cross default, the creditors of a material amount of QCII's debt may clect to declare that a default has occurred under their debt instruments
and to aceclerate the principal amounts due such creditors, Cross acceleration provisions are similar to eross default provisions, but permit a default in a sccond
debe instrument to be declared only if in addition to a default occurring under the first debt instrument, the indebtedness due under the first debt instrument is
actually accelerated. As a wholly owned subsidiary of QCII, in the event of such a cross-default or cross-acceleration, our busincss operations and financial
condition could be affected, potentially impacting our credit ratings and access to the capital markets. In addition, the Credit Facility contains various limitations,

including a restriction on using any proceeds from the facility to pay settlements or judgments rclating te the securitics-rclated actions discussed in “Legal
Proceedings™ in Item 3 of this report.

Historical View

The following table summarizes cash flow activities for the years ended December 31, 2607, 2006 and 2005:

Years Ended December 31, Increase / (Decrease) Y% Change
2007y 2006 v 2007 v 2006 v
2007 2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005

iR

$(283) 4% (8)%
o
(24)%

231,

Dollars in milli
i

s il
$3,133 $3.416

$3,260

4l Mty Bog R L
2,232 1:962 2,585 270 (623) 14%

Operating Activities

Cash provided by operating activitics increased in 2007 primarily due to lower cost of sales and SG&A expenscs. The decrease in cash provided by
operating activitics in 2006 from 2005 was primarily attributabic to a deercase in revenue and a $73 million increase in income taxes paid to QSC, partially offset

by deereascs in cost of goods sold and SG&A expenses,
Investing Activities

The decrease in cash used for investing activities in 2007 compared to 2006 was primarily due to lower capital expenditures primarily resulting from
reduced spending on telecommunications infrastructure for new real cstate dovelopments. We expect our total capital expenditures in 2008 will be higher and we

believe this level of spending will sustain our business at existing levels and support our anticipated core growth requircments in arcas such as data and Intcrnet
services.

The increase in cash used in investing activitics in 2006 compared to 2005 was primarily dug to nct purchases of investments in securitics managed by
QSC, partially offsct by net proceeds received in 2006 of $152 miltion from the sales of real estatc propertics.

Financing Activities

The changes in cash used for financing activities were primarily due to dividend payments to QSC. We paid cash dividends of $2.400 billion,
$1.926 billion, and $2.536 billion in 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively. We may declare and pay dividends to QSC in cxcess of our carnings to the cxicnt
permitted by applicable law. Our debt covenants do not limit the amount of dividends we can pay to QSC.

As of December 31, 2007, we were in compliance with all provisions and covenants of our borrewings. For additional information on our 2007 and
histarical financing activitics, scc Note 9—Borrowings to our consolidated financial statements in Item & of this Teport,
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Lenters of Credit
As of December 31, 2007, we had outstanding letters of credit of approximately $57 million.

Credit Ratings

The table below summarizes our long-term debt ratings at December 31, 2007:

December 31, 2007

On June 7, 2007, S&P raised its rating of our long-term debt from BB+ to BBB-, reflecting the only change in our eredit ratings since December 31, 2006.

With respeet to Moody’s, a rating of Ba is judged to have speculative elements, meaning that the future of the issuer cannot be considered to be
well-assurcd. Often the protection of intercst and principal payments may be very moderate, and thereby not well safeguarded during both good and bad times.
The “1,2,3” modifiers show relative standing within the major categories, 1 being the highest, or best, modifier in terms of credit quality,

With respect to S&P and Fitch, a rating of BBB indicates that there arc currently expectations of low credit risk. The capacity for payment of financial
commitments is considered adequate but adverse changes in circumstances and economic conditions are more likely to impair this capacity. This is the lowest
investment grade category. With respect to S&P, a rating of BB indicates that the issuer currently has the capacity to meet its financial commitment on the
obligation; however, it faces major ongoing uncertainties or exposure (o adverse business, financial or economic conditions, which eould lcad to the obligor’s
inadequate capacity to meet its financial commitment on the obligation. The plus and minus symbols show relative standing within major categorics.

Debt ratings by the various rating agencics reflect each agency’s opinion of the ability of the issuers to ropay debt obligations as they come due. In general,
lower ratings result in higher borrowing costs and impaircd ability to botrow. A security rating is not a recommendation to buy, sell or hold securitics and may be
subjeet to revision or withdrawal at any time by the assigning rating organization.

Risk Management

We are exposed to market risks arising from changes in interest ratcs. The objective of our interest rate risk management program is to manage the level
and volatility of our intcrest cxpense. We may employ derivative financial instruments to manage our interest rate risk exposure.

Approximately $750 million of our floating-rate debt was exposed to changes in interest rates as of December 31, 2007 and 2006. This exposure is linked
to the London Interbank Offered Rate, or LIBOR. A hypothctical increase of 100 basis points in LIBOR would not have had a material effect on pre-tax intcrest
expensc for the year ended December 31, 2007. As of December 31, 2007 and 2006, we had approximately $322 million and 370 million, respectively, of
long-term fixed rate debt obligations maturing in the subsequent 12 months. We are exposed to changes in interest rates at any time that we choose to refinance

this debt. A hypothetical increase of 100 basis points in the interest rates on any refinancing of the current portion of long-term debt would not have a material
cffeet on our camings.

As of December 31, 2007, our cash and investments managed by QSC included $207 million of hi ghly liquid instruments, $30 million of auction rate
securitics and $23 million in an investment fund. As interest rates change, so will the interest income derived from these instruments. Assuming that these
investment balances were to remain constant, a hypothetical decrease of 100 basis points in interest rates would not have a material effect on our earnings.
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Future Contractual Obligations

The following table summarizes our future contractual obligations as of December 31, 2007:

Payments Due by Period

2013 and
2008 2009 2010 2011 w2 Thereafter Total

{Dollug in millions)
i

Debt and leasc payments
g term debt!

SEELELRLFES
iiand

(1)  The table does not includc:

*  our open purchase orders as of December 31, 2007, These purchase orders arc gencrally at fair value, are generally cancelable without penalty and are
part of normal operations;

= other long-term liabilitics, such as reserves for legal matters and income taxes, that are not contractual gbligations by nature. We cannot determine with
any degree of reliability the years in which these liabilitics might ultimately seltle, :

*  non-qualificd pension, post-retirement and post-cmployment benefits allocated by QCH and payable to QCII. As of December 31, 2007, we had a
liability recorded on our balance sheet representing our allocation of QCII’s net benefit obligation for non-qualified pension, post-retircment healthcare
and life insurance and other post-employment benefits. Future payments to QCI| are impacted by various actuarial and market assumptions and will
differ from the current estimates of these payments; therefore, we cannot reliably cstimate future payments to QCI, Sce further discussion of our
benefit plans in Note 11—Employee Benefits to our consolidated financial statements in [tem 8 of this report;

contract termination focs. These fees are non-recurring payments, the timing and payment of which, if any, is uncertain, Termination fees for contracts
to purchase other goods and services were insignificant as of December 31, 2007: and

*+  potential indemnification obligations to counterpartics in certain agreements entered into in the normal course of business. The nature and terms of
these arrangements vary. Historically, we have not incurred significant costs related to performance under these types of arrangements,

(2)  Intorost paid in all ycars may differ duc to future refinancing of debt. Intercst on our fioating rate debt was calculated for all ycars using the ratcs
cffective as of December 31, 2007,

(3)  We have various long-term, non-cancelable purchase commitments with various vendors for data processing, technical and software support scrvices.
Futurc payments under certain service contracts will
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vary depending on our actual usage. In the table above we estimated payments for these service contracts based on the level of services we cxpect to
receive,

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

We have no special purpose or limited purpose entitics that provide off-balance sheet financing, liquidity, or market or credit risk support, and we do not
engage in leasing, hedging, rescarch and development services, or other relationships that expose us (o any significant liabilitics that are not reflected on the face
of the financial statements or in “Future Contractual Obligations” above.

Critical Aecounting Policies and Estimates

We have identified certain policies and estimates as critical to our business operations and the understanding of our past or present results of operations,
For additional discussion on the application of these and othcr significant accounting policies, see Note 2—Summary of Significant Accounting Policics to our
consolidated financial statements in Item 8 of this report, These policics and cstimates are considered critical because they had a material impact, ot they have the
potential to have a material impact on our financial statements and because they require significant judgtments, assumptions or estimates. The preparation of our
financial statcments requires us to make estimates, intercompany allocations and assumptions that affect the reported smount of assets and liabilitics, disclosurc
of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of our financial statements, and the repotted amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting period, We
belicve that the estimates, judgments and assumptions made when accounting for the items described below are reasonable, based on information available at the
time they arc made. However, there can be no assurance that actual results will not differ from those estimates.

Intercompany Revenue and Charges

We charge our affiliates based on (ariffed rates for telecommunications and data setvices and either fully distributed cost or market rates for other services.
Our fully distributed costs methodology ineludes employce costs, facilitics costs, overhead costs and a return of investment component.

Owr affiliates chargc us for services rendered by their employces ptimatily by applying the fully distributed cost methodology discussed above. Qur

affiliates also contract services from third partics on our behalf. For these services, the third parties bill our affiliates who in turn charge us for our respective
share of these third-party expenses,

The methodologics discussed above for determining affiliate revenue and charges are based on rules that the FCC adopted pursuant to the Communications
Act, as amended by the Telecommunications Act. We believe the accounting cstimates related to affiliate revere and charges are “critical accounting estimates”
because determining market rates and determining the allocation methodology and the supporting allocation factors: (i) requires judgment and is subject to
refinement as facts and circumstances change or as new cost drivers are identified, (ii) are based on regulatory rules which are subject to change, and (iii) QCII

oceasionally changes which affiliates provide them services which can impact overall costs and related affiliate charges, all of which require significant judgment
and assumptions.

Loss Contingencies and Litigation Reserves

QCII and we are involved in scveral material Jegal proceedings, as described in more detail in “Legal Proceedings™ in Item 3 of this report. We asscss
potential losses in relation to any such matters to which we are a party and in relation to other pending or threatened legal and tax matters, For matters not related
to income taxcs, if a loss is considered probable and the amount can be reasonably estimated, we recognize an expense for the estimated loss. To the cxtent these

cstimates are more or Icss than the actual liability resulting from the resolution of these matters, our carnings will be increased or decreascd accordingly. If the
differences are material, our
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consolidated financial statements could be materially impacted. If a loss is considered reasonably possible, we disclose the item and any determinablc estimate of
the loss if material but we do not recognize any expense for the potential loss.

For income tax related matters, prior to January 1, 2007, we recorded a liability computed at the statutory income tax ratc if (i} we did not believe that we
were more likely than not to prevail on an uncertainty related to the timing of recognition for an item or (i) we did not believe that it was probable that we would
prevail and the uncertainty was not related to the timing of recognition for the item. Effective January 1, 2007, we adopted Financizl Accounting Standards
Board, or FASB, Interpretation No 48, “Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes,” or FIN 48, and changed our methodology for estimating potential liability
for income tax related matters,

Though the validity of any tax position is a matter of tax law, the body of statutory, repulatory and interpretive guidance on the application of the law is
complex and often ambiguous. Becausc of this, whether a tax position will ultimately be sustained may be uncertain. FIN 48 prescribes a comprehensive model
for kow a company should recognize, measure, present and disclose uncertain tax positions that a company has taken or expects to take on a tax return. Under
FIN 48, the impact of an uncertain tax position that is more likely than not to be sustained upon audit must be recognized at the largest amount that is more likely
than not to b sustained. No portion of an uncertain tax position will be recognized if the position has less than a $0% likelihood of being sustained.

To the extent we have recorded tax liabilitics that are more or less than the actual Hability that ultimately results from the resolution of an uncertain tax
position, our eamings will be increased or decreased accordingly. Also, a5 we become aware of new interpretations of relevant tax laws and as we discuss our
interpretations with taxing authoritics, we may in the future change our assessments of the sustainability of an uncertain tax position or of the amounts that may
be sustained upon audit. We believe that the estimates, judgments and assumptions made in accounling for these matters are reasonable, based on information
currently available. However, as our asscssments change and as uncertain tax positions arc resolved, the impact to our financial statements could be material.

Deferred Taxes

We are included in the consolidated federal income tax roturn of QCII. Under QCII's tax allocation policy, QCII ireats our consolidated results as if we
werc a scparate taxpayer. The policy requires us to pay our tax liabilities in cash based upon our separate return taxable income. We are also included in the
combined state tax returns filed by QCII, and the same payment and allocation policy applies.

Our provision for income taxes includes amounts for tax conscquences deferred to futurc periods. We record deferred income tax assets and liabilities
reflecting foture tax consequences attributable to tax credit carryforwards and differences between the financial statoment carrying valuc of assets and liabilitics
and the tax bases of those assets and labilitics. Deferred taxes are computed using cnacted tax rates expected to apply in the year in which the differences are
expected to affect taxable income. The effect on deferred income tax assets and liabilities of a change in tax rate is recognized in camtings in the period that
includes the cnactment date.

The measurcment of deferred taxes often involves an excreise of judgment related to the computation and realization of tax basis. Our deferred tax assets
and liabilitics reflect our assessment (hat tax positions taken, and the resulting tax basis, ate more likely than not to be sustained if they are audited by taxing
authoritics. Also, assessing tax rates that we cxpeet to apply and determining the years when the temporary differences are expected to affect taxable income
requires judgment about the future apportionment of our income among the states in which we operate. These matters, and others, involve the cxercise of
significant judgment. Any changes in our practices or judgments involved in the measurement of deferred tax asscts and liabilitics could materially impact our
financial condition or results of operations,
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Pension and Post-Retirement Benefits

Our cmployees participate in the QCII pension, non-qualificd pension, post-retirement health care and life insurance, and other post-cmployment benefit
plans. The amounts contributed by us through QCII are not scgrepated or restricted to pay amounts due to our employees and may be used to provide benefits to
other employees of QCII or its affiliates. QCII allocates the cost of pension, non-qualificd pension, and post-retirement health care and life insurance benefits and
the associated obligations and assets to us and determines our cash contribution, Historically, QCIT has only required us to pay our portion of their required
pension contribution. The allocation of cost to us is based upon demographics of our employees compared to all the remaining participants.

In computing the pension and post-retirement health care and life insurance benefit costs, the most significant assumptions QCII makes include employec
mortality and turnover, expected salary and wage increases, discount rate, expected rate of return on plan asscts, expected future cost increases, health care
claims experience and QCII’s cvaluation of the legal basis for plan amendments. The plan benefits covered by collective bargaining agrcements as negotiated
with our employees’ unions can also significantly impact the amount of cost we record.

Changes in any of the assumptions QCII made in computing the pension and post-retirement health care and life insurance benefit costs could have a
material impact on various cost or credit components that are allocated to us as described above. For further discussion of the QCI! pension, non-qualified

pensiot, post-retirement and other post-cmployment benefit plans and the critical accounting estimates, sce QCII's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the ycar
ended December 31, 2007,

Revenue Recognition and Related Reserves

We recognize revenue for serviees when the related services are provided. Recognition of certain payments received in advance of services being provided
is deferred until the service is provided. These advance payments include wircling activation fees and installation charges, which we recognize as revenuce over
the cxpected customer relationship period ranging from one to five years,

Revenue on customer arrangements that include both equipment and services arc cvaluated to determine whether the clements are separable based on
objective evidence, If the clements are decmed separable and separate camings processes exist, the revenue associated with cach element is recognized as carned.
We recognize cquipment revenue immediately as long as the total advance payment is less than or equal to the amount of the relative fair value of the element. If

‘separate camings processcs do not exist, the total advance payment is deferred and recognized ratably over the longer of the contractual period or the expecied
customer relationship period,

We belicve that the accounting estimates related to cstimated lives and to the assessment of whether bundled clements are separable arc “critical
accounting cstimates” because: (i) they require management to make assumptions about how leng we will retain customers; (ii) the asscssment of whether
bundled clements arc separable is subjective; (iii) the impact of changes in actual retention periods versus these estimates on the revenue amourts reporied in our

consolidated statements of operations couid be material; and (iv) the assessment of whether bundled elements are separable may result in revenue being reported
in different periods than significant portions of the related costs.

As the telecommunications market experiences greater competition and customers shift from traditional land bascd telecommunications services to
wircless and Internet-based services, our estimated customer relationship period could decrcase and we will aceclerate the recognition of deferred revenue and
related costs over a shorter estimated customer relationship period.
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Restracturing Charges

Periodically, QCII commils to exit cortain business activities, eliminate administrative and network locations or reduce our number of cmployees. Our
portion of the amount QCH records as restructuring charges for these changes depends upen various assurnptions, including scverance costs, sublease income and
costs, disposal costs, length of time on market for abandoned rented facilities and contractual termination costs. These estimates are inherently judgmental and
may change materially bascd upon actual experience. The estimate of futurc losses of sublease income and disposal activity gencrally involves the most
significant judgment. Duc to the ¢stimates and judgments involved in the application of cach of these accounting pelicics and changes in our plans, these
cstimales and market conditions could materially impact our financial condition or results of operations.

Economic Lives of Assets to be Depreciated or Amortized

We perform annual internal studies or reviews to determine depreeiable lives for our property, plant and cquipment. These studics vtilize models that take

into account actual usage, physical wear and tear, replacement history, assumptions about technology cvolution, and, in certain instances, actuarially determined
probabilities to calculate the remaining life of our assct base.

Duc to rapid changoes in technology and the competitive environment, sclecting the estimated cconomic life of telecommunications plant, cquipment and
software requires a significant amount of judgment. We regularly review data on utilization of equipment, asset retitements and salvage values to determine
adjustments to our depreciation rates. The effect of a one year increasc or decrease in the ostimated useful lives of our property, plant and equipment would have
decreased depreciation by approximately $270 million or increased depreciation by approximately $370 million, respectively, The effect of a one half year

increase or decrease in the estimated uscful lives of our intangible assets with finite lives would have decreased amortization by approximately $20 million or
increased amortization by approximately $30 million, respectively.

Recoverability of Long-Lived Assets

We periodically perform evaluations of the recoverability of the carrying vatue of our long-lived assets using gross undiscounted cash flow projections.
These cvaluations require identification of the lowest level of identifiable, largely independent, cash flows for purposes of grouping assets and liabilities subject
to review. The cash flow projections include long-term forceasts of revenue growth, gross margins and capital expenditures. All of these items require significant
Jjudgment and assumptions. We believe our estimates arc reasonable, based on information available at the time they were made. However, if our cstimates of our
future cash flows had been different, we may have concluded that some of our long-lived assets were not recoverable, which would likely have caused us to

record a material impairment charge. Also, if our futurc cash flows are significantly lower than our projections we may determine at some future date that some
of our long-lived assets arc not recoverable.

Recently Adopted Accounting Pronouncements

Effective January 1, 2007, we adopled FIN 48. Scc Notc 4-—Income Taxes to our consolidated financial statements in Jtem 8 of this report for additional
information,

Our ultimate parent, QCII, adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards, or SFAS, No. 158, “Employers’ Accounting for Defined Benefit Pension
and Othcer Postretirgment Plans-An amendment of FASB Statements No. 87, 88, 106, and 132( R),” or SFAS No. 158, which was effective for its year ended
December 31, 2006, Upon adoption of SFAS No. 158, QCII recognized on its consolidated balance sheet the over-funded or under-funded amounts of its defincd
benefit pension, post-retirement and other post employment benefit plans. SFAS No. 158 does not impact us because the defined bencfit plans arc the

responsibility of QCIL However, we recorded in our consolidated statements of operations the cxpense associated with our cmployees participating in the QCII
defined benefit plans,
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Recently Issued Accounting Prenouncements

In February 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 159, “Fair Value Option for Financial Asscts and Financial Liabilities,” or SFAS No. 159. Under SFAS
No. 159, entitics may choose to measure at fair value many financial instruments and certain other items that are not currently required to be measured at fair
value. SFAS No. 159 also establishes recognition, presentation, and disclosure requirements designed to facilitate comparisons between cntities that choose
different measurement attributes for similar types of assets and liabilitics. SFAS No. 159 does not affoet any cxisting accounting literature that requires certain
assets and liabilitics to be carried at fair value. 8FAS No. 159 is effective for us beginning January 1, 2008, At this time, we do not expect the adoption of this
standard to have any impact on our financial position or results of operations.

In September 2006, the FASH issued SFAS No. 157, “Fair Value Measurcments,” which is effective for us beginning January 1, 2008 and provides a
definition of fair value, establishes a framcwork for measuting fair value, and expands disclosures about fair value measurements for futurc transactions. We do-
not expect the adoption of this pronouncement to have a material impact on our financial position or results of operations,

ITEM 7A. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK

The information in “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations—Risk Management” in Item 7 of this
report is incorporated herein by reforence.
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ITEM 8. CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA

Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

The Board of Dirceiors and Stockholder
Qwest Corporation:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Qwest Corporation and subsidiaries (the Company) as of December 31, 2007 and 2006,
and the related consolidated statements of operations, stockholdet’s equity, and cash flows for cach of the years in the three-year period ended December 31,
2007. These consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
consolidated financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those standards require
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements arc frec of material misstatement. An audit includes
cxamining, on 4 test basis, evidence suppotting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles

uscd and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation, We believe that our audits providc a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statoments referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Qwest Corporation
and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2007 and 20086, and the results of their operations and their cash flows for each of the years in the three-year period ended
December 31, 2007, in conformity with U.S. generally aceepted accounting principles.

As discussed in note 2 to the accompanying consolidated financial statements, effcctive January 1, 2007, the Company adopted Financial Accounting
Standards Board (FASB) Interpretation No. 48, Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes, cffective January 1, 2006, the Company adopted Staternent of

Financial Accounting Standards No. 123(R), Share-Based Payment, and cffective December 31, 2005, the Company adopted FASB Interpretation No. 47,
Accounting for Conditional Asset Retirement Obligations.

KPMG LLP

Denver, Colorado
February 12, 2008
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
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2007 2006 2008

ales (exclusive of depreciation and amortization)

(:xtgemi : ffﬁfn

Othcr cxpense mcom

e %IE 15561 5§& xé 2100317 u 525

Nct income h T o ' §1i492 §II2O3' §§77

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements,
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QWEST CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
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The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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*  Qwest Services Corporation
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Years Ended December 31,
2007 06 2005
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The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements,
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDER’S EQUITY
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Stock Deficit Tatal
illion
546

Balance as of December 31, 2007 ’ $10.512 5(9.535) $977

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Years Ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005

Unless the context requires otherwise, references in this report to “QC” refer to Qwest Corporation, references to “Qwest,” “we,” “us,” the *Company”
and “our " refer to Qwest Corporation and iis consolidated subsidiaries, and references to “QCII” refer to our ultimate parent company, Qwest
Communications International Inc., and its consolidated subsidiaries.

Note 1: Business and Background

We are wholly owned by Qwest Services Corporation (“QSC™), which is wholly owned by QCIL We provide voice, data, Internet and satellite video
sorvices within the 14-state region of Arizona, Colorado, ldaho, lowa, Minnesota, Montana, Nebraska, New Mexico, North Dakota, Oregon, South Dakota, Utah,
Washington and Wyoming. We oficn refer to this region as our local service area. Through joint marketing relationships with our affiliates, we are able to bundle

our services with additional services offered by our affiliate. These relationships allow us to bundle our services with our affiliates’ wircless and long-distance
services.

Our operations are included in the consclidated operations of our ultimate parent, QCII, and generally account for the majority of QCII's consolidated

revenue, In addition to our operations, QCI maintains a wireless business and a national network. Through its fiber optic network, QCII provides the following
wireline products and services that we do not provide:

Long-distance services that allow cells that cross telecommunications geographical areas;
. Dedicated Internet access;

*  Virtual private network;

*  Web hosting;

*  Data intcgration;

*  Voice over Intcrnet protocol, or VolP;

*+  Multiple protocol label switching; and

+  Cable-based video,

For certain products and services we provide and for a variety of internal communications functions, we use parts of QCII's network to transport voice and
data traffic. Through its network, QCII atso provides nationally and globally data and Internet access services, including private line, asynchronous transfer
mode, or ATM, and frame relay that arc similar to services we provide within our local service arca.

We arc reviewing the definitions we usc to classify expenses as cost of sales, sclling cxpenses o general and administrative expenses, We cxpect to make
changes to these definitions in the first quarter of 2008 to better reflect the manner in which we intend to manage our business going forward. These definitional

changes will result in reclassifications between cost of sales and sclling, general and administrative expenscs, but will have no impact on our total operating
expenses or nct income for any period.

-Note 2: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Basis of Presentation

The accompanying consolidated financial statements include our accounts and the accounts of our subsidiarics over which we exercise control. All
intercompany amounts and transactions with our consolidated subsidiaries have been climinated,
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Continued)
For the Years Ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005

We periodically evaluate the appropriateness of classifications on our consolidated balance sheets. As a result of our recent evaluation, we have
reclassificd certain prior year amounts on our consolidated balance sheets to conform to the current year presentation.

Use of Estimates

Our consolidated financial statements arc prepared in accordance with accounting principies gencrally accepted in the United States of America, These
accounting principles require us to make cortain estimates, judgments and assumptions, We belicve that the estimates, Jjudgments and assumptions made when
accounting for ilems and matters such as, but not limited to, long-term contracts, customer retention patterns, allowance for doubtful accounts, depreciation,
amertization, assct valuations, internal labor capitalization rates, recoverability of assets, impairment assessments, employes benefits, taxes, reserves and other
provisions and eontingencics are reasonable, based on information available at the time they are made. These estimates, judgments and assumptions can affect
the reported amounts of assets and liabilitics as of the date of the consolidated financial statements, as well as the reported amounts of revenue and cxpenses

during the periods presented. We also make cstimates in our assessments of potential losses in relation to threatened or pending logal and tax matters. See
Note 16—Commitments and Contingencics.

For malters not related 1o income taxes, if a loss is considered probable and the amount can be reasonably estimated, we recognize an expense for the

estimated loss. If we have the potential to recover a portion of the estimated loss from a third party, we make a scparate assessment of recoverability and reduce
the estimated loss if recovery is also deemed probable.

Effective January 1, 2007, for matters related to income taxes, we apply Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB") Interpreiation No. 48,
“Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes” (“FIN 48™). See Note 4—Income Taxes for further discussion.

Actual results could differ from our estimates.

Affiliate Transactions

We record intercompany charges at the amounts bilied to us by our affiliates. Regulatory rules requirc certain cxpenses to be recorded at market price or
fully distributed cost, as more fully described in Note 15—Related Party Transactions. Regulators periodically review our compliance with regulations.
Adjustments to intercompany charges that result from these reviews are recorded in the period they beeome known, We purchase services, such as marketing and

adverlising, information technology, product and technical services as well as gencral support services from affiliates. We provide to our affiliatcs telephony and
data services as well as other services.

Because of the significance of the services we provide to our affiliates and our other affiliate transactions, the results of operations, financial position, and
cash flows presented herein arc not nccessarily indicative of the results of operations, financial position and cash flows we would have achicved had we operated
as a stand-afone entity during the petiods presented.

In the normal course of business, we transfer assets to and from our parent, QSC. It is QCIIs and our policy to record asset transfers to and from QSC
bascd on carrying values.
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Revenue Recognition

We tecognize revenue for services when the related services are provided. Recognition of certain payments received in advance of services being provided
is deferred until the service is provided, These advance payments include wircline activation fees and installation charges, which we recognize as revenue over
the expected customer relationship perjod ranging from one to five years.

We also defer related costs for customer acquisitions. The deferral of customer acquisition costs is limited to the amount of deferral of revenue on advance
payments, Costs in cxcess of advance payments are recorded as expense in the period such costs are incurred. Expected customer retationship periods are

cstimated using historical experience. Termination fees or other fees on exisling contracts that are negotiated in conjunction with new contracts are deferred and
recognized over the new contract term,

Revenue on customer arrangements that include both equipment and services is evaluated to determing whether the elements are separable based on
objective evidence. If the clements are deemed separable and separate eamings processes oxist, the revenue associated with each element js recognized as camed.
For example, if we receive an upfront cash payment when we sell equipment and continuing service together, we immediately recognize as revenue the cash paid
attributable to the equipment sale as long as all the conditions for revenue recognition have been satisfied. Any portion of the upfront cash payment in excess of
the relative fair value of the cquipment is recognized ratably over the longer of the contractual period or the expected customer relationship period. 1f scparate

carnings processes do not exist, the total advance payment is deferred and recognized ratably over the longer of the contractual period or the expected customer
reltationship period.

We offer some products and services that are provided by third party vendors, We review the relationship between us, the vendor and the cnd customer to
assess whether revenue should be reported on a gross or net basis, For example, the revenue from our video services provided through a third-party vendor is
reported on a net basis. Qur evaluation and ultimate determination of gross or net reporting is based on indicators provided in FASB Emerging lssues Task Force
(“EITF™) Issuc No. 99-19, “Reporting Revenue Gross as a Principal versus Net as an Agent™ (“EITF 99-19),

Allocation of Bundle Discounts

We offer bundle discounts to our customers who receive certain groupings of products and services. These bundle discounts are recognized concurrently

with the associated revenue and are allocated to the various products and setvices in the bundled offerings. The allocation is based on the relative value of
products included in each bundle combination.

USE Gross Receipis Taxes and Other Surcharges

We adopted EITF Issuc No. 06-03, “How Taxes Collected from Customers and Remitted to Governmental Authoritics Should Be Presented in the Income
Statement (That 1s, Gross versus Net Presentation)” (“EITF 06-03") for the year ended December 31, 2006, EITF 06-03 provides guidance regarding the
accounting and financial statement presentation for certain taxes assessed by a govemmental authority. These taxes and surcharpes include, among others,
universal service fund charges, sales, use, value added, and some excise taxes. [n determining whether to include such taxes in our revenue and expenses, we
assess, among other things, whether we are the primary obliger or principal taxpayer for the taxes assessed in cach jurisdiction where we do business., In

Jurisdictions where we determine that we arc the principal taxpayer, we record the taxes on a gross basis and include them in our revenue and expenses, In
jurisdictions where we determine that we are merely a
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collection agent for the government authority, we record the taxes on a net method and do not include them in our revenue and cxpenscs. The adoption of
EITF (6-03 did not change our accounting for these taxes.

Our revenue and expenses included taxes and surcharges of $209 million, $244 million and $256 million for the yoars ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and
2005, respectively.

Advertising Costs

Costs related to advertising are expensed as incurred. Advertising expense was $257 miltion, $234 million and $240 million for the years ended
December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively, and is included in sclling, general and administrative expenses on our consolidated statements of operations.

Restructuring Charges

Periodically, QCII commits to exit certain business activitics, climinate administrative and network locations or si gnificantly reduce our number of
employees, At the time a restructuring plan is approved by QCII, we record a charge to our conselidated statements of operations for our estimated costs
associated with the plan. We also record a charge when we permanently cease use of a leased location. Charges associated with these exits or restructuring plans
incotporate various estimates, including scverance costs, sublease income and costs, disposal costs, length of time on market for abandoned rented facilitics and
contractual termination costs. Estimates of charges associated with abandoned operating Icases, some of which entail long-term lease obligations, arc based on
cxisting market conditions and the net amounts that we estimale we will pay in the foture,

Income Taxes

We arc included in the consolidated federal income tax return of QCIL. Under QCII's tax allocation policy, QCII treats our consolidated results as if we
were a separate taxpayer. The policy requires us to pay our tax liabilities in cash based upon our separate retumn taxable income. We are also included in the
combincd state tax returns filed by QCII, and the same payment and allocation policy applies.

The provision for income taxes consists of an amount for taxes currently payable, an amount for tax consequences deferred to future periods and
adjustments to our liabilitics for uncertain tax positions, including interost. We record deferred income tax assets and liabilities reflecting future tax consequences
aitributable to differences between the financial statement carrying valuc of assets and liabilities and the tax bases of thosc asscts and liabilitics. Deferred taxes
arc computed using enacted tax rates expected to apply in the year in which the differences are expected to affect taxable income, The cifect on deferred income
tax assets and liabililies of a change in tax ratc is recognized in carnings in the period that includes the enactment date.

We usc the deferral method of accounting for federal investment tax credits eamed prior to the repeal of such credits in 1986. We also defer certain

transitional investment tax credits carncd after the repeal, as well as investnent tax credits camned in certain states. We amortize these credits ratably over the
estimated service lives of the related asscts as a credit io our income tax provision in our consolidated statements of operations.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

We use the cash management sérvices of QCLI. QCII manages our cash in accordance with ils cash investment policy, which restricts investments to
cnsurc preservation of principal and maintenance of liquidity.
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Although cash and cash equivalents balances are generally unsecured, our balances arc maintained with financial institutions that QCI1 and we believe are
creditworthy. We consider cash on hand, deposits in banks and investments purchased with original average maturities of threo months or less to be cash and

cash equivalents. Our cash investment policy limits the concentration of investments with specific financial institutions or among certain products and includes
eritcria related to credit worthiness of any particular financial institution.

Book overdrafts occur when checks have been issued but have not been presented to certain controlled disbursement bank accounts for payment. Thesc
bank accounts allow us to delay funding of issued checks until the checks are presented for payment. A delay in funding results in a temporary source of
financing. The activity related to book overdrafls is shown as financing activitics in our consolidated statements of cash flows. Book overdrafis are included in

accounts payablc on our consolidated balance shects. As of December 31, 2007 and 2006, the book overdraft balance was $25 million and $18 million,
respectively.

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

The allowance for doubtful accounts reccivable reflects our best estimate of probable tosses inherent in our receivable portfolio determined on the basis of
historical experience, specific allowances for known troubled accounts and other currently available evidence.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment arc carried at cost, plus the estimated value of any associated legally or contractually required retirement obligations.
Property, plant and equipment are depreciated primarily using the straight-tine group method. Under the straight-line group methed, assets dedicated to providing
telecommunications scrvices (which comprise the majority of our property, plant and equipment) that have similar physical characteristics, use and cxpeceted
uscful lives are categorized in the year acquired on the basis of cqual life groups for purposes of depreciation and tracking. Generally, under the straight-line
group method, when an asset is sold or rotired, the cost is deducted from property, plant and equipment and charged to accumulated depreciation without
recognition of a gain or loss. A gain or loss is recognized in our consolidated slatements of operations only if a disposal is abnormal or unusual. Leaschold
improvements arc amortized over the shorter of the useful lives of the assets or the lease term. Expenditures for maintenance and repairs arc expensed as
incurred. Interest is capitalized during the construction phase of network and other internal-usc capital projects. Employee-related costs direetly related to
construction of internal use assets are also capitalized during the construction phase. Property, plant and equipment supplics uscd intemally are carricd at average
cost, except for significant individual items for which cost is based on specific identification.

We perform annual internal studies or reviews to determine depreciable lives for our property, plant and equipment. Our studies utilize models that take

into account actual usage, physical wear and tear, replacement history, assumptions about technology evolution and, in certain instances, actuarially detormined
probabilitics to caleulate the remaining life of our asset base.

We have assct retirement obligations associated with the legally or contractually required removal of a limited group of property, plant and equipment
assets from leascd propertics, and the disposal of certain hazardous materials present in our owned properties. When an asset retiremerit obli gation is identified,
usually in association with the acquisition of the asset, we record the fair value of the obligation as a liability. The fair value of the obligation is also capitalized
as property, plant and equipment and then amortized over the cstimated remaining useful life of the agsociated assot. Where the removal obligation is not legally
binding, the net cost to remove assets is expensed in the period in which the costs are actually incurred.
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Capitalized Software

Internaily used software, whether purchased or developed, is capitalized and amortized using the straight-line group method over its estimated useful life.
We capitalizc certain costs associated with software such as costs of cmployees devoting time to the projects and external direct costs for materials and services.
Costs associated with internally developed software to be uscd internally arc expensed untit the point at which the project has reached the development stage.
Subscquent additions, modifications or upgrades to internal-use software are capitalized only to the extent that they allow the software to perform a task it
previously did not perform. Softwarc maintenance and training costs are expensed in the period in which they are incurred. The capitalization of software

requires judgment in determining when a project has reached the development stage and the period over which we expect to benefit from the use of that software.
We review the cconomic lives of our capitalized software annualiy,

Impairment of Long-Lived Assets

We review long-lived assets, other than intangible assets with indefinite lives, for impairment at the QCI1 level whenever facts and circumstances indicate
that the carrying amounts of the assots may not be recoverable. For measurement purposes, long-lived assets are grouped with other asscis and liabilitics,
including other assets and liabilities of QCII. An impairment loss is recognized only if the carrying amount of the assct group is not recoverable and cxceeds its
fair value. Recoverability of the asset group to be held and used is measured by comparing the carrying amount of the asset group to the estimated undiscounted
future net cash flows expected to be generated by the asset group. If the asset group’s carrying valuc is not recoverable, an impairment charge is recognized for

the amount by which the carrying amount of the asset group exceeds its fair value. We determine fair values by using a combination of comparable market valugs
and disecountcd cash flows, as appropriate.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

Our financial instruments consist of cash and cash cquivalents, short- and long-term investments, accounts receivable, accounts payable and borrowings.
The carrying values of thesc instruments, excluding long-term borrowings, approximate their fair valucs. The fair value of our long-term borrowings was
approximately $8.0 billion and $8.2 billion, respectively, at December 31, 2007 and 2006, The fair values of our long-term borrowings arc based on quoted
market prices where available or, if not available, based on discounted future cash flows using cutrent market interest rates.

Pension and Post-Retirement Benefits

Our cmployces participate in the QCII pension, non-qualified pension, post-retirement health care and lifc insurance, and other post-employment benefit
plans. The amounts contributed by us through QCI are not segregated or restricted to pay amounts due to our employees and may be used to provide benefits to
other cmployees of QCII or its affiliates. QCII allocates the cost of these plans and the associated obligations and assets to us and determines our cash
contribution. Historically, QCII has only required us to pay our portion of their required pension contribution,

The allocation of cost to us is based upon demographics of our employees compared to all remaining participants. In computing the pension and
post-retirement health care and life insurance benefit costs, the most significant assumptions QCII makes include employee mortality and turnover, cxpected
salary and wage increases, discount rate, cxpected ratc of return on plan assets, expected future cost increases, health carc claims experience and QCII's
evaluation of the legal basis for plan amendments. The plan terms of QCII’s post- retirement plan
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benefits covered by collective bargaining agreements as negotiated with our employees® unions can also significantly impact the amounl of expense, affiliatc
benefit obligation and affiliate pension assct we record.

For further information on QCII pension, non qualificd pension, postretirement and other post-employment benefit plans, see QCII’s Annual Report on
Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2007,

Recently Adopted Accounting Pronouncements .
Effcctive January 1, 2007, we adopted FIN 48. See Note 4—Income Taxcs for additional information.

Our ultimate parent, QCII, adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (“SFAS™) No. 158, “Employers’ Accounting for Defined Benefit Pension
and Other Postretirement Plans-An amendment of FASB Statements No. 87, 88, 106, and 132(R)” (“SFAS No. 158”), which was effective for its year ended
December 31, 2006. Upon adoption of SFAS No. 158, QCII recognized on its consolidated balance sheet the over-funded or under-funded amounts of its defined
benefit pension, post-retirement and other post employment benefit plans. SFAS No. 158 does not impact us because the defined benefit plans arc the

responsibility of QCII. However, we recorded in our consolidated statements of operations the expense associated with our employees participating in the QCII
defined benefit plans.

Effective January 1, 2006, we adopted SFAS No. 123(R), “Share-Based Payment” (“SFAS No. 123(R)™), which rcviscs SFAS No. 123, “Accounting for
Stock-Based Compensation.” Scc Note 13—Stock-Based Compensation.

In December 20035, we adopted FASB Interpretation No. 47, “Accounting for Conditional Asset Retirement Obligations an interpretation of SFAS
No. 143,” (“FIN 47"). See Note 7—Property, Plant and Equipment—Assct Retirement Obligations.

Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements

In February 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No, 159, “Fair Value Option for Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities™ (“SFAS No. 159”). Under SFAS
No. 159, entities may choose to measure at fair value many financial instruments and certain other items that are not currently required to be measured at fair
value. SFAS No. 159 also establishes recognition, presentation, and disclosure requirements designed to facilitatc comparisons between entitics that choose
different measurement attributes for similar types of asscts and liabililies. SFAS No. 159 does not affect any existing accounting literature that requires certain

assets and liabilities to be carried at fair value. SFAS No. 159 is effective for us beginning January 1, 2008. The adoption of this standard did not have any impact
on our financial position or results of operations.

In September 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 157, “Fair Value Measurements,” which is effective for us beginning January 1, 2008 and provides a
definition of fair value, establishes a framework for measuring fair value, and expands disclosures about fair value measurements for future transactions. We do
not expect the adoption of this standard to have a material impact on our financial position or results of operations.

Note 3: Business Combinations

In February 2007, the Federal Communications Commission (“FCC™) issued an order that freed us from some regulatory obligatiens under the
Telecommunications Act of 1996, Among other things, the order gives us
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more flexibility to integrate our local operations with the long-distance operations of our ultimate parent, QCII, and gives QCII more flexibility to integrate the
operations of its subsidiaries that provide shared services to us and QCII’s other subsidiaries.

In light of this order and consistent with QCII's continuing strategy to simplify its cotporate structure and gain operational efficiencics, QCII is
reorganizing the legal structure of its subsidiaries. These reorganization activities are expecied to occur in 2008 and will impact the entities that arc consolidated
into our financial staternents and, as a resutt, our future financial statements will be different from the financial statements we have historically presented. These
reorganization activitics will result in a combination of businesses under commen control and, as a result, we will be required to combine the financial statements
for any transferred businesses inte our previously reported financial statements for all periods presented in our public filings.

In addition, QCII’s reorganization activities may result in the transfer of assets, liabilitics or cmployccs to us that do not represent a business, as defined,
and will be recorded as equity contributions in our consolidated statements of stockholder’s cquity. In connection with these activities, we do not expect that
QCII will consummate any busincss combinations or other transactions that will adversely affect our consolidated financial condition or results of operations.

As of September 30, 2007, QSC transferred to us certain broadband services-related assets of an affiliate’s operations. The financial impacts related to
these assets were immaterial to us.

Note 4: Income Taxes
Adoption of FIN 48

Effective January 1, 2007, we adopted FIN 48, which prescribes a comprehensive mode] for how a company should recognize, measure, present and
disclose in its financial staicments uncertain tax positions that the company has taken or cxpects to take on a tax return. Though the validity of any tax position is
a matter of tax law, the body of statutory, regulatory and interpretive guidance on the application of the law is complex and often ambiguous. Because of this,
whether a tax position will ultimately be sustained may be uncertain. Prior to January 1, 2007, the impact of an uncertain tax position that did not create a
difference between the financial statement basis and the 1ax basis of an asset or liability was included in our income tax provision if it was probable the position
would be sustained upon audit. The benefit of any uncertain tax position that was temporary was reflected in our tax provision if it was morc likely than not that
the position would be sustained upon audit. Prior to the adoption of FIN 48, we recognized interest cxpensc based on our cstimates of the ultimate outcomes of
the uncertain tax positions.

Under FIN 48, the impact of an uncertain tax position that is more likely than not of being sustained upen audit by the relevant taxing authority must be

recognized at the largest amount that is more likely than not to be sustained. No portion of an uncertain tax position will be recognized if the position has less
than a 50% likelihood of being sustained, Also, under FIN 48, interest expensc is recognized on the full amount of deferred benefits for uncertain tax positions.

On January 1, 2007, we recorded the following FIN 48 transition adjustments:

* 367 million increase in our tax liabilities for uncertain tax positions for items previously presented in deferred tax liabilities;
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* $19 million increase in interest acerued for uncertain tax positions and a corresponding $8 million increase in deferred tax asset; and

+  $11 million increasc in accumulated deficit.

We are included in the consolidated federal income tax returns and the combined state income tax returns of QCIIL. QCI! treats our consolidated results as
if we were a separate taxpayer. This policy requires us to pay our tax liabilitics in cash based upon separate return {axable income. However, because we are
included in the consolidated federal income tax returns and the combined state income tax returns of QCIL, any tax audits involving QCII will also involve us.
The Internal Revenue Service (“IRS”) examines all of QCII's federal income tax returns because QCII is included in the coordinated industry case program. As
of Decernber 31, 2007, all of the federal income tax returns QCII has filed since 1998 are still subject to adjustment upon audit. QCII also files combined income
tax rctumns in many states, and these combined returns remain open for adjustments to its federal income tax retums. In addition, certain combined state income
tax rcturng we have filed since 1994 are still open for state specific adjustments.

QCII has agreed on a tentative scttlement with the IRS related to audits for the tax years 1998 through 2001 and related to several issucs raiscd in tax
audits for tax ycars 2002 and 2003, These scttlements arc subject to formal review and approval by the [RS and in the casc of the 1998 through 2001 audit, the
Joint Committee on Taxation of the U.S. Congress. If the settlements are effected in accordance with QCII’s cxpectations, our total unrecognized tax bencfits
could decrease by approximately $70 million. We currently beligve that it is reasonabiy likety that review and approval could occur by June 30, 2008,

A reconciliation of the unrecognized tax benefits for the year ended December 31, 2007 follows:

Unrecognized
Tax Benefits
{Dollars In millions)
2

Reductions related to ¢x

pirations of statute of limitations ==
HE L HHH G
Haland

As of December 31, 2007, none of the unrecognized tax bencfits could affcet our income tax provision and effective tax rate.

In accordance with our accounting policy, both before and after adoption of FIN 48, interest expense and penalties related to income taxes are included in
the other—net line of our condensed consolidated statements of operations. For the years ended December 31, 2007, we recognized $20 million for intercst
cxpense related to uncertain tax positions, As of Deeember 31, 2007 and 2006, we had recorded liabilities for interest related to uncertain tax positions in the

amounts of $63 million and 524 million, respectively. We made no accrual for penalties related to income tax positions.
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Income Tax Expense

The components of the income tax expense from continuing opcrations arc as follows:

Years Ended
December 31,
2007 2006 2005

(Dollars in millions)

talcy
Decferred tax benefit
Statc and local

: deferved fax: b 2 (361
Income tax expense §885 §648 §541

The cffective income tax ratc for our continuing operations differs from the statutory tax rate as follows:

Years Ended December 31
2007 2006 2005

35.0% 35.0% 35.0 %
V3

In 2006, we reduced our state tax rate based upon a change in actual experience, which resulted in a $16 miilion state deferred tax bencfit, not of foderal
cffcet, in our 2006 tax provision,

Deferred Tax Assets and Liabilities

The components of the deferred tax asscts and labilities are as follows:

December 31,
2007

Deferred tax liabilitics:

Net deferred tax liabilitics

T S0067) _8(1.493)
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We have performed an evaluation of the recoverability of our deferred tax asscts. It is our opinion that it is more likely than not that the deferred tax assets
will be realized and should not be reduced by a valuation allowance.

Other Income Tax Information

We paid $1.127 billion, $1.013 billion and $940 million to QSC for income taxes in 2007, 2006, and 2005, respectively.

We had unamortized investment tax credits of $82 million and $86 million as of December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively, which are included in other
long-term liabilitics on our consolidated balance shects. These investment credits are amortized over the lives of the related assets. Amortization of investment

tax credits of $4 million, $5 million, and $7 million are included in the provision for income taxes for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006, 2003,
respectively.

Note 5: Investments

QSC manages our cash and investments. As of December 31, 2007, our investments included $30 million of auction rate securities, which are classified as
non-currgnt, available-for-sale investments and included in other non-current asscts on,our consolidated balance sheet, As of December 31, 2006, we had
$42 million invested in auction rate securities, which were classificd as short-term investments on our consolidated balance sheet. Except for the remaining
$30 million of these securitics, QSC was able to reduce our holdings of auction ratc sccurities during 2007 through the auction process.

Auction rate sccuritics arc generally long-term debt instruments that provide liquidity through a Dutch auction process that rescts the applicable interest
ratc at pre~détermined calendar intervals, generally every 28 days. This mechanism generally allows existing investors to rollover their holdings and continue to
own their respective securitics or liquidate their holdings by selling their sccuritics at par value. QSC generally invests in these securitics for short periods of time
as part of its cash management program. However, the recent uncertainties in the eredit markets have prevented QSC and other investors from liquidating their
holdings of auction rate sccuritics in recent auctions for these securitics because the amount of securities submitted for sale has cxceeded the amount of purchase
orders, Accordingly, QSC still holds these long-term securities and is due intcrest at a higher ratc than similar securitics for which auctions have cleared. These
investments arc fully collateralized by AA rated bonds and arc insurcd against loss of principal and intercst by bond insurers whose AAA ratings are under
review. These securities were valued using a model that takes into consideration the financial conditions of the issuer and the bond insurers and the value of the

collateral bonds. If the credit ratings of the issuer, the bond insurers or the collateral bonds deteriorate, we may further adjust the carrying valuc of these
investments,

We arc uncertain as 1o when the liquidity issues relating to these investments will improve. Accordingly, we classificd these sccurities as non-current as of
December 31, 2007,

During the fourth quarter of 2007, a fund we historically treated as a cash equivalent began liquidating its holdings and restricting distributions. As a result,
wc no longer have daily liquidity and have reclassified our holdings in the fund from cash and cash equivalents to investments on our consolidated balance sheet.

The reclassification from cash and cash equivalents to investments is presented as an investing activity in our consolidated statement of cash flow for the year
ended December 31, 2007.
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Note 6; Accounts Receivable

The fellowing table presents details of our accounts receivable balances as of December 31, 2007 and 2006:

December le

We are exposed to concentrations of credit risk from customers within our local service arca and from other telecommunications scrvice providers. We
generally do not require collateral to secure our receivable batances. We have agreements with other telecommunications service providers whereby we agree to
bill and collect on their behalf for services rendered by those providers to our customers within our local service area, We purchase accounts receivable from
other tclccommunications scrvice previders on a recourse basis and include these amounts in our accounts receivable balance. We have not experienced any
significant loss associated with these purchased receivables. )

Note 7: Property, Plant and Equipment
‘The componcnts of our property, plant and cquipment as of December 31, 2007 and 2006 arc as follows:

Depreciable December 31,
. Lives 2007 2006
i - (Dollars in milllons}
ﬁ_fi S&ﬁl I % ;

43,580 43,472
Property, plant and equipment—net $12.034 $12.995

During 2007 and 2006, we changed the cstimates of the remaining economic lives of our communications and other network equipment, This resulted in a

nct increase in depreciation expensc in our consolidated statements of operations of $13 million and $18 million, respectively, for the years ended December 31,
2007 and 2006.

56

Source: QWEST CORP, 10-K, February 12, 2008



Table of Contents Attachment D
QWEST CORPORATION

" NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—{Continued)
For the Years Ended December 31, 2007, 2606 and 2005
Asset Retirement Obligations

In December 2005, we adopted FIN 47, which requires us to recognize assct tetirement obligations that are conditional on a future event, such as the
cbligation to safely dispose of asbestos when a building is demolished or renovated under certain circumstances. Upon adoption of FIN 47, we determined that
we have conditional assct retirement obligations to properly dispose of, or encapsulate, asbestos in several of our buildings, lo close fuel storage tanks and to

disposc of other potentially hazardous materials. In 2005, we recorded a charge of $12 million (liability of $23 million net of an asset of $3 million and net of
income taxes of $8 million) for the cumulative effect of this change in accounting principle.

As of December 31, 2607, our asset retirement obligations balance was primarily related to cstimated future costs of removing circuit equipment from
leased properties and estimated future costs of properly disposing of asbestos and other hazardous matetials upon remodeling or demolishing buildings. Assct

retirement obligations arc included in other long-term liabilitics on our consolidated balance sheets. The following table provides assct retirement obligation
activity for the ycars cnded December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005:

December 31,
2007 2006 1005
(Dollars in millions)

Liabiliﬁas incurred, including adoption of FIN 47 ) 1

Lighiti 6d:and st
Balance as of December 31

330 328 527

Note 8: Capitalized Software

Internally used softwarc, whether purchased or developed, is capitalized and amortized using the straight-line group method over its cstimated uscful life,

As of December 31, 2007 and 2006, our capitalized software had carrying costs of $1.234 billion and $1.249 billion, respectively, and accumulated amortization
was 3867 million and $830 million, respectively.

Effective January |, 2007, we changed our estimates of the average economic lives of capitalized software from between four and five years to between
four and seven years. For the year ended December 31, 2007, amortization expense would have been higher by $90 million had we not changed our estimates of
the average cconomic lives, We recorded amortization cxpensc of $131 million in 2007 for intangible assets with finite lives based on a life range of four to
scven years. As of December 31, 2007, the weighted average remaining life of our capitalized software was 2.7 years.
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The estimated future amortization expense for capitalized software is as follows:

Estimated
Amortization

12:2013 and:therval
Total estimated future amortization cxpens

Note 9: Borrowings
Current Portion of Long-Term Borrowings
As of December 31, 2007 and 2006, the current portion of our long-term borrowings consisted of:

December 31,
2007 2006
(Dollars in millions

 Longtormnotes. O e T
ong-term; capit .
Total current portion of long-term borrowings §322 §71

Long-Term Borrowings

As of December 31, 2007 and 2006, our long-term borrowings consisted of the following (for all notes with unamortized discount or premium, the face
amount of the notes and the unamortized discount or premium are presenied separaiely):

December 31=
2007 2006

(Dollars in million

$7.979

$7,799
26)

phppag o 1 R Cip g g HETH s e
Total long-term borrowings ‘ o S $7.547 _$7610

* London Interbank Offcred Rate

58

Source: QWEST CORP, 10-K, Fabruary 12, 2008



TIable of Contents Attachment D
QWEST CORPORATION

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Continued)
For the Years Ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005

Our long-term borrowings had the following interest rates and contractual maturities at December 31, 2007:

Contractus] Maturitics

2013 and
2008 2000 2010 2011 2012 Therealter Total

Doltars

$7,979

Total loﬁé:tcnn borrowméﬁ S $1.547

Covenants

The indentures governing our notes contain certain covenants including, but not limited to: (i) a prohibition on certain liens on the assets of Qwest; and
(i) a limitation on mergers or sales of all, or substantially all, of the assets of Qwest which limitation requires that a successor assume the obligation with regard
to these notes. These indentures do not contain any cross-default provisions. As of December 31, 2007 we were in compliance with all of the provisions and
covenants of our borrowing agreements.

As of December 31, 2007, QCII and its other subsidiarics were in compliance with all of the provisions and covenants of their borrowing agrecments,

New Issues

On May 16, 2007, we issued $500 million aggregate principal amount of our 6.5% Notes due 2017,

On August 8, 2006, we issucd $600 million aggregate principal amount of our 7.5% Notes due 2014.

The aggregate net procecds from the above offerings have been or will be used for general corporate purposcs, including repayment of indebtedness and

funding or tefinancing our investments in telecommunication assets. The noles are unsecured obligations and rank cqually in right of payment with all other
unsecured and unsubordinated indebtedness. The covenant and default terms are substantially the samc as those associated with our other long-term debt.

Repayments
On June 7, 2007, we redcemed $70 million aggregate principal amount of our 6.0% Notes due 2007.

On June 4, 2007, we redeemed $250 million aggregate principal amount of our 8 7/8% Debentures due June 1, 203 1. The redemption resulted in a loss on
early retirement of debt of $18 million.
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On September 21, 2006, we redeemed the remaining $90 million aggregate principal amount of our 39-year 6.25% debentures duc January 1, 2007 at face
value plus accrued interest of $1 mitlion,

Concurrent with the issuance of our 7.5% Notes due 2014 on August 8, 2006, we redeemed the remaining $500 million aggregate principal amount of cur
floating rate term loan maturing in June 2007, plus accrued interest of $3 million. The redemption resulted in a loss on carly retirement of debt of $9 million.

Registered Exchange Offers

On November 26, 2007, we commenced a registered exchange offer for our 6.5% Notes duc 2017 pursuant to the registration rights agreement that wo
entered into in connection with the issuance of these notes. We completed the registered exchange offer on December 28, 2007.

On November 17, 2006, we commenced a registered exchange offer for our 7.5% Notes due 2014 pursuant Lo the registration rights agreement that we
entered into in connection with the issuance of these notes. We completed the registered exchange offer on December 20, 2006,

Interest on Debt

Interest on debt includes interest on long-term borrowings and capital lease obligations. Other intcrest expense, such as interest on income taxes, is

included in other—nct in our consolidated statements of operations. The following table presents the amount of gross interest cxpense, capitalized interest and
cash paid for interest during the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005:

Years Ended December i,

2007 2006 2008

(Dollars in millions)

i
rm borrowings and capital leases—
i i

bty

3610
625

3616 _ $607
i$598 R

Note 10: Severance

Severance charges arc included in selling, general and administrative expenses in our consolidated statements of operations. As of Docember 31, 2007 and
2006, our scverance liability was 515 million and $33 million, respectively. For the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, we accrucd severange costs

of $18 million, $34 million and $26 million, respectively. The remaining balance included primarily charges recorded in 2007, and we expect to pay substantially
all of the 2007 scverance charges in 2008,

Nate 11; Employee Benefits
Pension, Post-Retirement and Other Post-Employment Benefits

In accordance with SFAS No. 132, “Employers’ Disclosures about Pensions and Other Post-retirement Benefits,” we are required to disclose the amount
of our contributions to QCII relative to the QCII pension, post-
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retirement and other post-cmployment benefit plans. No pension or post-retirement occupational (union) health care trust contributions were made during 2007 or

2006 and we do not expect to make contributions in 2008, As of December 31, 2007 and 2006, the fair value of the assets in the qualified pension trust exceeded
the benefit obligations of the qualified pension plan,

Our atlocated pension cost for 2007, 2006, and 2005 was $19 million, $51 million, and $19 million, respectively. Qur allocated post-tetirement benefit
costs for 2007, 2006, and 2005 was $16 million, $99 million, and $160 million, respectively. These allocated amounts represent our share of the pension and

post-retirement benefit costs based on the actuarially determined amounts. Quur allocated portion of these amounts wete 88%, 74% and 76% for the years cnded
December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively,

The benefit obligation for QCII's occupational (union) health carc and life insurance post-retirement plan benefits is estimated based on the terms of
QCII"s written benefit plans. In making this determination, QCII considers numerous assumptions, estimates and Jjudgments, including but not limited to,
discount rates, health carc cost trend rates and mortality trend rates. In 2005, we negotiated our current three-year collective bargaining agreements. These
collective bargaining agreements covered approximately 20,000 of our unionized employees as of December 31, 2007. Additionally, we submitted letters to the
Union notifying the Union of intended changes in the benefits provided to former occupational retirecs. These agreements and/or [etters of notification to the
Union reflect changes for the cligible post-1990 retirees who are former ocoupational (union) employces, including: (i) a Letter of Agreement which states
retirees will begin contributing to the cost of health care benefits in excess of specified limits on the company-funded portion of retiree health care costs (also
referred to as “caps”) beginning January [, 2009, rather than Januaty 1, 2006, which was the previous effective date of the caps: (ii) the beneficiarics of
post-1990 retirees who were former occupational (union) employees are cligible to reccive a reduced life insurance benefit of $10,000 cffective January 1, 2006
and the beneficiaries of other retirces who were former occupational (unjon) employecs are eligible to receive a reduced life insurance benefit of $10,000
effective January 1, 2007; and (iii) post- 1990 retirees pay increascd out of pocket costs through plan design changes starting January 1, 2006. These changes have
been considered in the determination of the benefit obligation for QCIIs occupational {(union) empleyee benefits under the plan. The additional costs to QCII of
defetring the enforcement of the caps by three years were substantially offset by the additional benefit to it of the reduction in lifc insurance benefits. As a result
of this exchange of benefits with the affected plan participants (the retirees in this case), QCII has determined that the caps provision beginning January 1, 2009
is substantive. If the caps were not considered to be substantive in its determination of the benefit obligation, QCIs current calculation of the bencfit obli gation
would increase by approximately $2.0 billion as of December 31, 2007. Our collective bargaining agreements with our employees’ unions, which expite

August 16, 2008, contain caps that arc effective January 1, 2009. QCII intends to enforce thesc health care caps beginning on that date in order to maintain its
health care costs at competitive levels.

The terms of the post-retirement health care and life insurance plans between us and our management employces and our post-1990 management retirecs
are established by us and arc subject to change at our discretion. We have a past practice of sharing some of the cost of providing health carc benefits with our
management employces and post-1990 management retirces. In 2006, we amended the health care and life insurance plans. The amendments reflect changes for
the management retirees cffeetive January 1, 2007. These amendments: (i) require post-1990 management retirees to cover any costs in excess of specificd limits
on the company-funded portion of retiree health care costs (alsa referred to as “caps”); (i) provide that beneficiaties of post-1990 management retirees are
cligible to receive a reduced life insurance benefit of $10,000; and (iii) require post-1990 management retirecs to pay increased oui of pocket costs, These

changes have been considered in the determination of the benefit obligation for our management employee benefits under the plans. The benefit obligation for
the management post-retirement
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health care benefits is based on the terms of the eurrent written plan documents and is adjusted for anticipated continucd cost sharing with management
employecs and post-1990 management retirces. A putative class action purportedly filed on behalf of certain of QCII retirees was brought against QCII and
certain other defendants in Federal District Court in Colorado in connection with QCII’s decision to reduee the life insurance benefits for these retirees. Sce Note
16: Commitments and Contingencies—Other Matters for additional information.

For 2007, 2006, and 2003, the net pension and post-retirement benefit costs allocated to non-affiliate related cost of sales was $17 million, $102 million
and $123 million, respectively. For 2007, 2006, and 2003, the net pension and post-retirement benefit costs allocated to non-affiliate related sclling, gencral and
administrative expense was $18 million, $48 million and $56 million, respectively.

Medicare Prescription Drug, Improvement and Modernization Act of 2003

QCII sponsors post-retircment health care plans with several benefit options that provide prescription drug bencfits that it deems actuarially equivalent to
Medicare Part D. QCII recognizes the impact of the federal subsidy reecived under the Medicare Presctiption Drug, Improvement and Modemnization Act of
2003 in the calculation of its bencfit obligation and net post-retirement benefit costs, The effect of the subsidy reduced our net periodic post-retirement benefit
cost by $43 million, $70 miilion and $31 million for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2003, respectively,

Other Benefit Plans
4¢1(k) Plan

QCII sponsors a qualified defined contribution berefit plan covering substantially all management and occupational (union) employees. Under this plan,
employees may contribute a pereentage of their annual compensation to the plan up to certain maximums, as defined by the plan and by the IRS. Currently, QCII,
on our behalf, matches a pereentage of our cmployees’ contributions in cash. We made cash contributions in conneetion with our employees® participation in
QCII’s 401(k) plan of $40 million and $41 million for 2007 and 2006, respectively.

Deferred Compensation Plans

QCII spensors several non-qualified unfunded deferred compensation plans for various groups that include certain of our current and former management
and highly compensated employces. Certain of these plans arc open to new participants. Participants in these plans may, at their diseretion, invest their deferred
compensation in various investment choices, including QCII’s common stock,

Our portion of QCII’s deferred compensation assets for these plans is included on our consolidated balance shects in prepaid pension—affiliates. Qur
portion of QCII's deferred compensation obligations is included on our consolidated balance sheets in current and nen-current post-retirement and other
post-cmployment benefits and other—afFiliates. [nvestment carnings, administrative expenses, changes in investment values and increascs or decrcases in the
deferred compensation liability resulting from changes in the investment values are recorded in our consolidated statements of operations. The values of asscts
and liabilitics rclated to these plans are not significant.
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Note 12: Stockholder’s Equity
Common Stock (no par value)

We have one share of issued and outstanding common stock owned by QSC.

Equity Infusion from QSC, Transfer of Assets and Other Transfers with QSC

In the normal course of business, we transfer assets to and from QSC. It is our policy to record these asset transfers as contributions or distributions, based
on carrying valucs. For the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, we transfetred net assets of $65 million, $52 million and $1 million, respectively.

In 2007, QSC forgave an $82 million tax liability we owed to QSC. We recorded the forgivencss as an equity contribution.

In 2006, we adjusted a previous distribution of the carrying amount of assets and liabilitics totaling $58 million in connection with our transfer of
ownership of Qwest Wircless, LLC in 2004, In 2006, we also received from QSC an employee benefit transfor of $79 million net of $50 million in taxcs.

Dividends

The timing of cash payments for declared dividends to QSC is at our discretion in consultation with QSC. We may declare and pay dividends to QSC in
exeess of our earnings (o the extent permitted by applicable law. Our debt covenants do not limit the amount of dividends we can pay to QSC.

During the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005 we declared cash dividends to QSC of $2.400 billion, $2.000 billion and $2.250 billion,
respectively, and we paid cash dividends of $2.400 billion, $1.926 billion and $2.536 billion, respectively.
Note 13: Stock-Based Compensation

Our employees participate in QCIs Equity Incentive Plan (“EIP”) and Employee Stock Purchase Plan (“ESPP”). For morc information about these plans,
sce QCII’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2007.

Following are the weighted-average assumptions used with the Black-Scholes option-pricing model to determine the fair value estimates of options
granted in the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005:

Years Ended December 3,

2007 1006 2005

We belicve the two most significant assumptions used in our cstimates of fair value are the expected option life and the expeeted stock price volatility,
both of which we estimate based on historical information.
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Stock-Based Compensation Expense

Stock-based compensation expense is included in cost of sales and sclling, general and administrative expense in our consolidated statements of
operations. We recognize compensation expense relating to awards granted to our employees under the EIP using the straight-line method over the applicable
vesting periods, We recognize compensation cxpense related to our employee purchases of QCII's stock under the ESPP for the difference between the -
employees’ purchase prices and the fair market values of QCII's stock.

For the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006, our total stock-based compensation expense was approximately $1 million for both periods. Because we
purchasc a significant amount of services from QSC, the dircet stock-based compensation costs recorded by us for stock-bascd awards granted to our employees
arc not ncoessarily indicative of the costs we would have incurred had we operated as a stand-alone entity during the periods presented, Compensation expense
incurred by QSC under these plans is not dircctly assigned, but is billed to us based on a general allocator and is included in the selling, general and
administrative—affiliates expense linc in our consolidated statements of operations.

As of December 31, 2007, QCH had a total 858 million of total unrccognized compensation cost related to unvested stock-bascd awards under the EIP,
QCII expects to recognize this amount over the remaining weighted average vesting terms of 2.2 years. There is no unrecognized compensation expense related
to the ESPP. Because QCIT will continue to record stock-based compensation, it will continue to bill a portion of these costs to us. However, based on the many
factors that affect the allocation, the amount that is ultimatcly billed to us as a result of stock-based compensation recorded at QCII may fluctuate,

Adoption of SFAS Ne. 123(R)

We adopted SFAS No. 123(R) cffective January 1, 2006, which requires the measurement of compensation expense using cstimates of the fair vatuc of all
stock-bascd awards, SFAS No. 123(R) sets forth accounting requiremnents for “share-based” compensation to employees and requires companics to recognize in
their income statements the grant-date fair value of stock options and other equity-based compensation. Prior to 2006, we accounted for stock awards granted to
employces under the intrinsie-value recognition and measurement principles of Accounting Principles Board Opinion No. 25, “Accounting for Stock Issued to
Employces” (“APB No. 257). Under the intrinsic-value method, no compensation cxpensc was recognized for options granted to employces when the strike price
of those options cqualed or exceeded the value of the underlying sccurity on the measurement date. Our direct parent also adopted SFAS No. 123(R) on
January 1, 2006, and as a result of its increased costs, it increased its billings to us during the year ended December 31, 2006 by approximately $14 million.

We applied the “modified prospective method” for recognizing the expense over the remaining vesting period for awards that were outstanding but

unvesied at January 1, 2006. In accordance with the modificd prospective method, we have not adjusted the financial statements for the periods ended prior to
January 1, 2006.
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The following table illustrates the effect on net income for the year ended December 31, 2005 as if stock-based compensation granted to our cmployees
had been determined based on the fair valuc at the grant daics:

Year Ended
December 31, 2005
Deollars in millions

$977

—
Ginder it

o
920

Pro forma net income

On August 18, 2005, the Compensation and Human Resources Committee of QCII's Board of Directors accelerated the vesting of all outstanding and
unvested stock options that had an exercise price equal to or greater than $3.79, which was the closing market price of QCil’s common stock on that date. The
purposc of the acceleration was to avoid recognizing future compensation expensc associated with the accelerated options upon the adoption of SFAS
Ne. [23(R). The impact of the acceleration on net income as shown in the above table was an increase in pro forma stock-based compensation expense of
appreximately 333 million in 2005, Aside from the acecleration of the vesting date, the terms and conditions of the stock option agreements governing the

underlying siock options remain unchanged.

Note 14: Contribution to QCII Segments

Our operations are infegrated into and are part of the segments of the QCII consolidated group. Our business contributes to QCII's wircline services and
other services segments. QC’s chicf operating decision maker (“CODM™) reviews our financial information only in connection with our quarterly and annual
reports that we file with the SEC. Consequently, we do not provide our discrete {inancial information to the CODM on a regular basis.

We have the same CODM as the consolidated group. In August 2007, Edward A. Mueller became our Chicf Exceutive Officer and President, QCII's
Chairman and Chicf Executive Officer and our new CODM, and during 2007 he continued to usc these same segments to evaluate performance and allocate
resources, However, QCII will adjust its reporting segments at the beginning of 2008 to reflect changes in how it has begun managing its business beginning in

2008.
We generate the majority of our revenue from wireline services. We also generate revenue from services we provide to our affiliates. The services are
further described below.

Voice services. Voice services include local voice services and access services. Local voice services include basic local exchange, switching and
cnhanced veice services. Local voice services also include network transport, billing services and providing access to our local network through our
wholesale channel, Access services include fees we charge to other telecommunications providers to connect their customers and their networks to

our network.

= Data, Internet and video services. Data, Interhet and video services represent our fastest growing source of revenue. These services include:
broadband and satellite video, which we offer to mass markets customers; private line, which we offer to wholesale and busincss customers; and
other data services such as integrated services digital network, or ISDN, ATM and frame tclay, which we offer primarily (o business customers.
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Affiliate and ather services, We provide to our affiliates billing and collegtion, marketing and advertising and other support scrvices. In addition, we

provide to our affiliates local voice, access and data scrvices that we also provide to cxternal customers. Other scrvices include the subleasing of
spacc in our office buildings, warehouses and other propertics,

Revenue from our products and services for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2606 and 20035 is summarized in the following table:

Years Ended December 31,
2007 2006 2005
i

$5,827
292

36,754
2224
1,070

. e

Revenue from affiliates was [1%, 10% and 10% of total revenue for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively, We do not have

any single customer that provides more than 10% of our total operating revenue. Substantially all of our revenue comes from customers located in the United
States.

Naote 15; Related Party Transactions

We purchase scrvices from our affiliates, such as marketing and advertising, information technology, product and technical services as well as general
support scrvices. We provide to our affiliates billing and collections, marketing and advertising and other support services. In addition, we provide to our
aftiliates local voice, access and data services, which we also provide to external customers.

Our affiliates charge us for these services based on market price or fully distributed cost (“FDC™). Most services arc priced by applying an FDC
methodalogy. FDC rates are determined using salary rates, which include factors for payroll taxes, employee benefits, facilitics and overhead costs. Whenever
possible, costs are dircctly assigned to us for the services we use. If costs cannot be dircctly assigned, they are allocated among atl affiliates, including QC, based
upon cost usage measurcs; or if no cost usage measure is available, thesc costs arc allocated based on a general allocator. We believe these cost allocation

meothodologics are reasonable. From time o time, QCII adjusis the basis for allocating the costs of a shared service among affiliates. Such changes in allocation
methodologics are gencrally billed prospectively.

We describe in further detail below the serviees provided by our affiliates:

Marketing, sales and advertising. Marketing, sales and advertising support joint marketing of our services, include the development of marketing
and advertising plans, salcs unit forccasts, market rescarch, sales training and compensation plans,

Information technology services. Information technology services primarily include the taber cost of developing, testing and implementing the
system changes necessary to support order entry, provisioning, billing, network and financial systems, as well as the cost of improving, maintaining
and operating our operations support systems and shared internal communications networks.
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*  Product and technical services. Product and technical services relate to forecasting demand volumes and developing plans around network
utilization and optimization, developing and implementing plans for overall product development, provisioning and customer care.

*  General support services. General support services include legal, regulatory, general finance and accounting, tax, human resources and exocutive
support.
Note 16: Commitments and Contingencies
Commitments
Future Contractual Obligations

The following table summarizes our futurc contragtual obligations as of December 31, 2007:

Payments Due by Period

2013 and
2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 Thereafter Total

Debt and lgg%%pgyments:
i deb

and 1case:pe
Other long-term liabilitics

mmltmcn}s

15131
it il

(1) The table does not include:

*  our open purchase orders as of December 31, 2007. These purchase orders are generally at fair value, arc gencrally cancelable without penalty and
arc part of normal operations;

= other long-term liabilities, such as reserves for legal matters and income taxes, that are not contractual obligations by nature. We cannot determine
with any degree of reliability the years in which these liabilities might ultimately scttle;

*  non-qualified pension, post-retirement and post-cmployment benefits allocated by QCII and payable to QCI. As of December 31, 2007, we had a
liability recorded on our balance sheet representing our allocation of QCI's net benefit obligation for non-qualified pension, post-retirement
healthearc and life insurance and other post-employment benefits. Future payments to QCII arc impacted by various actuarial and market
assumptions and will differ from the current estimates of these payments; therefore, we cannot reliably estimate future payments to QCIL See
further discussion of our benefit plans in Note 11-—Employee Benefits to our consolidated financial statemnents in Item 8 of this report;
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contract termination fees. These fees are non-recurring payments, the timing and payment of which, if any, is uncertain. Termination fecs for
contracts to purchase other goods and services were insignificant as of December 31, 2007; and

potential indemnification obligations to counterpartics in certain agreements entered into in the normal course of business. The nature and teems of
these arrangements vary. Historically, we have not incurred significant costs related to performance under these types of arrangements,

(2)  Interest paid in all years may differ due to future refinancing of debt. Interest on our floating rate debt was calculated for all years using the rates
effective as of December 31, 2007.

(3}  Wc have various long-term, nen-cancelable purchase commitments with various vendors for data processing, technical and software support services.

Future payments under certain service contracts will vary depending on our actual usage. In the table above we cstimated payments for these service
contracts based on the level of services we expect to receive.

Capital Leases

We lease certain office facilities and equipment under various capital lease arrangements, Asscts acquircd through capital leases during 2007, 2006 and
2005 wero $0 million, $4 million and $0 million, respectively. Assets recorded under capitalized lease agreements included in property, plant and equipment

consisted of $31 million, $32 million and $29 million of cost lcss accumulated amortization of $13 miltion, $12 million and $10 million at December 31, 2007,
2006 and 2003, respectively.

The future minimum payments under capital lcases as of December 31, 2007 are reconciled to our consolidated balance shect as follows:

Future Minimum

Pn!menls

" Total m

inimum payments
LR B LRI
ammount’ fing:

m

Loﬁg-tcrm portion

Operating Leases

Certain office facilitics, real cstate and equipment are subject to operating leases. We also have easement (or right-of-way) agrecments with railroads and
public transportation authorities that are accounted for as operating Icases, For the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, rent expensc under these
operating leases was $116 million, $134 million and $162 million, respectively, net of sublease rental income of $6 million, $6 million and $6 million,

respectively. Operating lcascs as reported in the table in *Future Contractual Obligations” above have not been reduced by minimum sublease rental income of
$36 million, which we cxpeet te realize under non-cancelable subleascs.
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Letters of Credit and Guarantees

On our behalf, QCII maintains letter of eredit arrangements with various financial institutions. As of December 31, 2007, the amount of letters of credit
outstanding was $57 million, and we had no outstanding guarantecs.

Contingencies

QCII is involved in several legal proceedings to which we are not a party that, if resolved against QCII, could have a material adverse cffect on our
business and financial condition. We have included below a discussion of these matters, together with a discussion of those matters to which we arc a party. Only
those matters to which we arc a party (primarily the third matter described under the heading “Other” relating to Jitigation brought by several owners of
payphoncs) represent contingencics for which we have recorded, or could reasonably anticipate recording, an accrual if appropriate to do so.

Throughout this note, when we refer to a class action as “putative” it is bocause a class has been alleged, but not certified in thal matter. Until and unless a
class has been certified by the court, it has not been established that the named plaintiffs represent the class of plaintiffs they purport to represent. Scttlement
classes have been certified in connection with the settlements of certain of the putative class actions described below where the courts held that the named
plaintiffs represented the settlement class they purported to represent,

The terms and conditions of applicable bylaws, certificates or articles of incorporation, agreements or applicable law may obligate QCI to indemnify its
former directors, officers and employces with respect to certain of the matters described below, and QCII has been advancing legal fees and costs to many former
dircctors, officers and employees in connection with the securities actions and certain other matters.

Settlement of Consolidated Securities Action

Twelve putative class actions purportedly brought on behalf of purchasers of QCII's publicly traded sceurities between May 24, 1999 and February 14,
2002 were consolidated into a consolidated sccuritics action pending in federal district court in Colorado against QCI! and various other defendants, The first of
these actions was filed on July 27, 2001, Plaintiffs alleged, among other things, that defendants issued false and mislcading financial results and made false
statements about QCII’s business and investments, including materially false statements in certain of QCIL's registration statements. The most recent complaint

in this matter sought unspecificd compensatory damages and other relicf. Howcver, counsel for plaintiffs indicated that the putative class would scek damages in
the tens of billions of dollars.

In November 2005, QCI, certain other defendants, and the putative class representatives entered into and filed with the federal district court in Colorado a
Stipulation of Partial Settlement that, if implemented, will settle the consolidated securitics action against QCII and certain other defendants. No partics admit
any wrongdoing as part of the settlement. Pursuant to the scttlement, QCII has deposited approximately $400 million in cash into a settlement fund. In conncction
with the settlement, QCII received $10 million from Arthur Andersen LLP. As part of the settlement, the class representatives and the settlement class they
represent are also relcasing Arthur Andersen, If the settlement is not implemented, QCII will be repaid the $400 million plus intcrest, less certain expenses, and
QCII will repay the $10 million to Arthur Andersen.

Tf implemented, the settlement will resolve and release the individual claims of the class representatives and the claims of the settlement class they
represent against QCII and all defendants except Joseph Nacchie, our
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former chicf exccutive officer, and Robert Woodruff, our former chief financial officer. In Scptember 2006, the federal district court in Colorado issucd an order
approving the proposed settlement on behalf of purchasers of QCII's publicly traded sccurities between May 24, 1999 and July 28, 2002. Messts. Nacchio and
Woodruff appealed that order to the United States Court of Appeals for the Tenth Cireuit. In addressing that appeal, a panel of Tenth Circuit judges held that the
federal district court order overruling Nacchio and Woodruff's objections to the sctillement was not sufficiently specific, and it instructed the district court to
provide a more detailed oxplanation for overruling those objections. QCII has asked the full Tenth Circuit to review the panel’s decision. The ultimate outcome
of the pending appeal of the decision approving the settlement of the consolidated securities action is uncertain and could result in the payment of additional
monics by QCII in connection with indemnification claims by Messts. Nacchio and Woodruff,

KPNQwest Litigation/Investigation

In 2006, QCII and the other defendants reached settlements of a putative class action filed against QCI and others In the federal district court for the
Southemn District of New York on behalf of certain purchasers of publicly traded securities of KPNQwest, N.V. (of which QCI1 was a major sharcholder). The
plaintiffs had alleged that, among other things, defendants engaged in a fraudulent scheme and deceptive course of business in order to inflate KPNQwest’s
revenue and the value of KPNQwest sceuritics. In 2007, the court approved the scttlements, which were then implemented. Certain individuals and cntitics were
excluded from the scttlement class at their request. As a result, their claims were not relcased by the court order approving the settlement. Some of these
individuals and entities have filed actions against QCIL, as deseribed below, and QCII is vigorously defending against these claims, QCIE expects that at least
some of the other persons who were excluded from the settlement class will also pursue actions against QCII if QCII is unablc to resolve their claims amicably.

In the aggregate, those who were cxcluded from the settlement class currently contend that they have incurred losses of at teast $76 million resulting from their
investments in KPNQwest securitics during the scitlement class period, which docs not include any claims for punitive damages or intercst. The amount of these
alleged losses may increase or decrease in the future as QCII leams morce about the potential ¢laims of those who opted out of the settiement class. Due to the fact

that some of them have not filed lawsuits, it is difficult to evaluate the claims that they may assert. Regardless, QCII will vigorously defend against any such
claims.

On October 31, 2002, Richard and Marcia Grand, co-trustees of the R.M. Grand Revocable Living Trust, dated January 25, 1991, fited a lawsuit in
Arizona Superior Court which, as amended, alleges, among other things, that the defendants violated state and federal securities laws and breached their fiduciary
duty in connection with investments by plaintiffs in securities of KPNQwest. QCII is a defendant in this lawsuit along with Qwest B.V. {one of QCII's
subsidiarics), Joscph Nacchio and John McMaster, the former President and Chief Exceutive Officer of KPNQwest. Plaintiffs claim to have lost approximately
$10 million in their investments in KPNQwest,

On June 25, 2004, the trustees in the Dutch bankruptey proceeding for KPNQwest filed a lawsuit in the federal district court for the District of New Jersey
alleging violations of the Racketeer Influenced and Corrupt Organizations Act, and breach of fiduciary duty and mismanagement under Dutch law. QClL is a
defendant in this lawsuit along with Joscph Nacchio, Robert S. Woodruff and John McMaster. Plaintiffs allcge, among other things, that defendants® actions were
a cause of the bankruptey of KPNQwest and they seck damages for the bankruptey deficit of KPNQwecst of approximately 52.4 billion. Plaintiffs also scek treble
damagcs as well as an award of plaintiffs’ attorneys’ fees and costs. On October 17, 2006, the court issued an order granting defendants’ motion to dismiss the
lawsuit, concluding that the dispute should not be adjudicated in the United States. Plaintiffs have appealed this decision to the United States Court of Appeals
for the Third Circuit.
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On June 17, 2005, Appaloosa Investment Limited Partmership 1, Palomine Fund Ltd., and Appaloosa Management L.P. filed a lawsuit in the federal district
court for the Southomn District of New York against QCIL, Joseph Nacchio, John McMaster and Koninklijkc KPN N.V., or KPN. The amended complaint alleges
that defendants violated federal securities laws in connection with the purchase by plaintiffs of certain KPNQwest debt securities. Plaintiffs scek compensatory
damaggs, as well as an award of plaintiffs” attorncys’ fees and costs.

On September 13, 2006, Cargill Financial Markets, Plc and Citibank, N.A. filed a tawsuit in the District Court of Amstordam, The Netherlands, against
QCII, KPN Telecom B.V., KPN, Joseph Nacchio, John McMaster, and other former employeces or supervisory board members of QCII, KPNQwest, or KPN. The
lawsuit alleges that defendants misrepresented KPNQwest’s financial and business condition in connection with the origination of a credit facility and wrongfully
allowed KPNQwest to borrow funds under that facility. Plaintiffs allege damages of approximately €219 million (or approximately $320 million based on the
cxchange rate on Decernber 31, 2007).

On August 23, 2005, the Dutch Sharcholders Association (Vereniging van Effectenbezitters, or VEB) filed a petition for inquiry with the Enterprisc
Chamber of the Amsterdam Court of Appeals, located in The Netherlands, with regard to KPNQwest. VEB sought an inquiry into the policies and course of
business at KPNQwest that arc alleged to have caused the bankruptcy of KPNQwest in May 2002, and an investigation into alleged mismanagement of
KPNQwest by its cxceutive management, supervisory board members, joint venture entities (QCII and KPN), and KPNQwest's outside auditors and accountants.
On Decomber 28, 2006, the Enterprise Chamber ordered an inquiry into the management and conduet of affairs of KPNQwest for the period January 1 through
May 23, 2002. QCII and others have appealed that order to the Netherlands Supreme Court,

Purporting to speak for an unspecified number of shareholders, VEB also sought exclusion from the settlement class in the settlements of the KPNQwest
putative sceuritics class action described above. The information that VEB provided in support of its request for exclusion did not indicate the losses claimed to
have been sustained by VEB or the unspecified sharcholders that VEB purports to represent, and thus thesc claims arc not included in the approximately
$76 million of losses claimed by those who requested cxclusion from the settlement class, as described above. In view of these and other deficiencies in VEBs
request for exclusion, VEB was not excluded from the settlement class. QCII can provide no assurance, however, that its settlement will be enforced against VEB
ot the sharcholders it purports to represent if VEB or such shareholders were to bring claims against QCI1 in The Netherlands.

QCII will continue to defend against the pending KPNQwecst litigation matiers vigorously.

Other Matters

Several putative class actions relating to the installation of fiber optic cable in certain rights-of-way were filed against QCII on behalf of landowners on
various dates and in various courts in California, Colorado, Georgia, Illinois, Indiana, Kansas, Massachusctts, Mississippi, Missouri, Orcgon, South Carolina,
Tenncssee and Texas. For the most part, the complaints challenge QCII’s right to install its fiber optic cable in railroad rights-of-way. Complaints in Colorado,
[llinois and Texas, also challenge QCIN's right to install fiber optic cable in utility and pipeline rights-of-way. The complaints allege that the railroads, utilitics
and pipeline companics own the right-of-way as an eascment that did not include the right to permit QCII to install its fiber optic cable in the right-of-way
without the plaintiffs’ consent. Most actions (California, Colorado, Georgia, Kansas, Mississippi, Missouri, Oregon, South Carolina, Tennessee and Texas)
purport to be brought on behalf of state-wide classes in the named plaintiffs’ respective states. The Massachusetts action purports to be on behalf of statc-wide
classes in all states in which QCII has fiber optic cable in railroad rights-of-way (other than Louisiana and
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Tennessee), and also on behalf of two classes of landowncrs whose properties adjoin railroad rights-of-way originally derived from federal land grants. Several
actions purport to be brought on behalf of muiti-state classes. The Illinois state court action purports to be on behalf of landowners in Illinois, lowa, Kentucky,
Michigan, Minnesota, Nebraska, Ohio and Wisconsin. The Illinois federal court action purports to be on behalf of landowners in Arkansas, California, Florida,
[linois, Indiana, Missouri, Nevada, New Mexico, Montana and Orcgon, The Indiana action purports to be on behalf of a national class of landowners adjacent to

railroad rights-of-way over which QCII's network passes. The complaints seek damages on theorics of trespass and unjust enrichment, as well as punitive
damages.

Qwast Commiunications Corporation ("QCC™), one of QCI1's other subsidiaries, is a defendant in litigation filed by several billing agents for the owners of
payphoncs secking compensation for coinless calls made from payphones. The maiter is pending in the United States District Court for the District of Columbia.
Generally, the payphone owners claim that QCC underpaid the amount of compensation due to them under FCC regulations for coinless calls placed from their
phones onto QUC’s network. The claim secks compensation for calls, as well as interest and attorneys’ fees. QCC will vigorously defend against this action,

We arc a defendant in litigation brought by several owners of payphoncs relating o the rates we charged them for the lines to their payphones between
1997 and 2003. Generally, the payphone owners claim that we charged more for payphone access lines than we were permitted to charge under the applicable
FCC rules. Two lawsuits arc pending, onc filed in the United States District Court for the Westem District of Washington, the other in the United States District
Court for the District of Utah, The Washington lawsuit resulted in reversal of the district court’s dismissal order by the Ninth Circuit Court of Appeals, and is
currently stayed pending resolution of related proceedings before the FCC. In the Utah case, the Tenth Citeuit Court of Appeals reversed a dismissal by the
district court and dirccted that the district court refer several issucs to the FCC for resolution. A proceeding against us is also pending before the Oregon Public
Utility Commission. Several related procecdings arc underway at the FCC invelving us, other telecommunications companies, and payphone ewners. In all of

these proceedings, the payphone owners seck damages for amounts paid allegedly exceeding that which was permitted under the applicable FCC rules. We will
vigorously defend against these actions.

A putative class action purportedly filed on behalf of cortain of QCH’s retirecs was brought against QCII and certain other defendants in Federal District
Court in Colorado in connection with QCII’s decision to redugce the life insurance benefit for these retirees to a $10,000 bencfit, The action was filed on
March 30, 2007. The plaintiffs allcge, among other things, that QCI1 and other defendants were obligated to continue their life insurance benefit at the levels in
place before QCII decided to reduce them. Plaintiffs seek restoration of the |ife insurance benefit to previous levels and certain equitable relief. QCII belicves
that its reduction of the life insurance benefit was permissible under applicable law and plan documents and will vigorously defend against this action.

QCII has tax related matters pending against it, certain of which are before the Appeals Office of the IRS, the cutcomcs of which could result in a liability
to us. In addition, tax sharing agrecments have been cxecuted between QCII and previous affiliates, and QCII belicves the liabilitics, if any, arising from
adjustments to previously filed returns would be borne by the affiliated group member determined to have a deficiency under the terms and conditions of such
agreements and applicable tax law. We have not generally provided for liabilities atiributablc to current or former affiliated companies or for claims they have
agserted or may assert against us. We believe that we have adequately provided for these tax-related matters, I the recorded reserves for these tax-related matters
arc insufficicnt, we could be required to record additional amounts in futurc periods,
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Note 17; Quarterly Financial Data (Unaudited)

Quarterly Financial Data

First Second Third Fourth
Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Total

W
$2458  $2501  $2453  $2465  $9.877

£ revenue

T A
LEX

Operatin
Ir

284 263 277 379 1,203

Note 18: Other Financial Information
Prepaid Expenses and Other Carrent Assets
Prepaid cxpenscs and other current assets as of December 31, 2007 and 2006 consisted of the following:

December 31,

g izifj

"~ Deferred activation and installation charges - & 120 $ 146
o ‘ i
assets 177

i g ot < ot sr
Total prepaid expenses and other current

Accrued Expenses and Other Current Liabilities

Accrued expenses and other current liabilities as of December 31, 2007 and 2006 consisted of the following:

December 31,

2007 2006
Doll tn

Total accrued expenscs and other current liabilities $ 752 $ 800

Note 19: Labor Union Contracts

We are a party to collcctive bargaining agreements with our labor unions, the Communications Workers of America and the Intemational Brotherhood of
Electrical Workers. Our three-ycar labor agreements with the unions expire on Angust 16, 2008. As of December 31, 2007, employees covered under these
collective bargaining agreements totaled 20,188, or 83% of all our ecmployees,
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ITEM 9, CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE
None.

ITEM 9A. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES
Conclusion Regarding the Effectiveness of Disclosure Controls and Procedures

The cffectivencss of our or any system of disclosure controls and procedures is subject to certain limitations, including the exercise of judgment in
designing, implementing and evaluating the controls and procedures, the assumptions used in identifying the likelihood of future events, and the inabitity to
climinate misconduct completely. As a result, there can be no assurance that our disclosure controls and procedures will deteet all errors or fraud. By their nature,
our, or any system of disclosure controls and procedures can provide only reasonable assurance regarding management’s control objectives.

Under the supervision and with the participation of our management, including our Chicf Executive Officer and Chicf Financial Officer, we cvaluated the
design and opcration of our disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(¢) of the Sccuritics Exchange Act of 1934, or the
“Exchange Act”) as of December 31, 2007. On the basis of this review, our management, including our Chicf Exceutive Officer and Chief Financial Officer,
concluded that our disclosure controls and proccdurcs are designed, and are effective, to give reasonable assurance that the information required to be disclosed
by us in reports that we file under the Exchange Act is recorded, processed, summarized and reported within the time periods specificd in the rules and forms of
the SEC and to cnsure that information required (o be disclosed in the reports filed or submitted under the Exchange Act is accumulated and communicated to
our management, including our Chief Exccutive Officer and Chicf Financial Officer, in 2 manner that allows timely decisions regarding required disclosure.

There were no changes in our internal control over financial reporting that occurred in the fourth quarter of 2007 that materially affected, or are reasonably
likely to materially affect, our iniernal control over financial reporting.

Management’s Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

This section of this Annual Report on Form 10-K will not be deemed incorporated by reference by any general statement incorporating by reference this
Annual Report on Form 10-K into any filing under the Securities Act of 1933 or under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, except to the extent that we
specifically incorporate this information by reference, and will not otherwise be deemed filed under these Acts.

Our management is responsible for cstablishing and maintaining adequate internal control over financial reporting, as such term is defined in Exchange
Act Rule 13a-15(f). Under the supervision and with the participation of our management, including our principal exccutive officer and principal financial officer,
we conducted an evaluation of the effectivencss of our internal control over financial reporting bascd on the framework in Internal Control—integrated
Framework issued by the Commitce of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission, Based on our cvalvation under the framework in fnternal
Control—Integrated Framework, our management concluded that our intcrnal control over financial repotting was cffective as of December 31, 2007,

This Annual Report on Form 10-K docs not include an attestation report of our tegistered public accounting firm regarding intemal control over financial

reporting. Management’s report was not subject to attestation by our registered public accounting firm pursuant to temporary rules of the SEC that permit us to
provide only management’s report in this Annual Report en Form 10-K.

ITEM 9B. OTHER INFORMATION
None,
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PART 111

ITEM10. DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AND CORFORATE GOVERNANCE

We have omitted this information pursuant to General Instruction 1{2).

ITEM 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION
We have omitted this information pursuant to General Instruction 1(2),

ITEM12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STOCKHOLDER
MATTERS

We have omitted this information pursuant to General Instruction 1(2).

ITEM 13.  CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS, AND DIRECTOR INDEPENDENCE
We have omitted this information pursuant to General Instruction 1(2).

ITEM 14. PRINCIPALACCOUNTANT FEES AND SERVICES

Pre-Approval Policies and Procedures

The Audit Committee of the Board of Directors of QClI is responsible for the appointment, compensation and oversight of the work of our independent
public accountant. Under the Audit Committec’s charter, which was most recently amended on February 16, 2006, the Audit Committce pre-approves all audit
and permissible non-andit scrvices provided by our independent public accountant. The approval may be given as part of the Audit Committee’s approval of the
scope of the cngagement of our independent public accountant or on an individual basis. The pre-approval of non-audit scrvices may be delegated to one or more
of the Audit Committee’s members, but the decision must be reported to the full Audit Committee. Qur independent public accountant may not be retained to
perform the non-audit services specified in Section 10A(g) of the Exchange Act.

Fees Paid to the Independent Public Accountant

QCII first engaged KPMG LLP to be our independent public accountant in May 2002. The agpregate fees billed or allocated to us for professional
accounting services, including KPMG’s audit of our annual consolidated financial statements, are set forth in the table below.

2007 2006

?\udit- clated fees

Totak feet

There were no fees billed to us in 2007 or 2006 for professional services rendered by KPMG for tax compliance, tax advice or tax planning.
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For purpeses of the preceding table, the profcssional fees are classified as follows:

Audit fees—These are fees for professional scrvices billed for the audit of the consolidated financial statements included in our Form 10-K filings, the
review of consolidated financial statements included in our Form 10-Q filings, comfort letters, consents and assistance with and review of documents filed with
the SEC. Audit fees for cach year shown include amounts billed or allocated to us through the date of this Form 10-K for that particular year,

Audit-related fecs—These are fees for assurance and related services that traditionally are performed by our independent accountant, More specifically,
these services include: international statutory audits; regulatory filings; employee benefit plan audits.

All of the services performed by KPMG deseribed above were approved in advance by QCIl's Audit Committee.
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ITEM 15.  EXHIBITS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES

(a) Documents filed as part of this report;

(1) Report of Independg istered Public Accounting Firm
Financial Statcments covered by the Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm:
-onsolid: ate ; O erationg for the years ended Degem 2006 and 200:
onsolidat s as of December 31, 2007 and 2
Consolidated G Flows for the vears ended December nd 2005

Consolidated Statement, r’s Equity for the vears ended December 3 d 5

(2)  Schedule for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005:
11 of [nde; nt Registered Public Accounti

h ——-¥Yaluation and Qualifying Accounts

(a)(3) and (b) Exhibits required by ktem 601 of Regulation S-K:

Attachment D

4]

43
44
45

§-1
§-2

Exhibits identificd in parcntheses below arc on file with the SEC and are incorporated hercin by reference. All other exhibits are provided as part of this

electronic submission,

Exhibit

Numher. Description .

(3.1 Restated Articles of Incorporation of Qwest Corporation (incorporated by reference to Qwest Corporation’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for
the year ended December 31, 1997, File No. 001-03040).

(3.2) Articles of Amendment to the Articles of Incorporation of Qwest Corporation (incorporated by reference to Qwest Corporation’s Quarterly
Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 2000, File No, 001-03040),

(3.3) Amended and Restated Bylaws of Qwest Corporation (incorporated by refcrence to Qwest Corporation’s Annual Report on Form 10-X for the
year ended December 31, 2002, File No. 001-03040).

4.1 Indenture, dated as of April 15, 1990, by and between Mountain States Tclephone and Telegraph Company and The First National Bank of
Chicago (incorporated by reference to Qwest Corporation’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2002, File
No. 001-03040).

(4.2) First Supplemental Indenture, dated as of April 16, 1991, by and between 1) 8 WEST Communications, Inc. and The First National Bank of
Chicago (incorporated by refercnee to Qwest Corporation’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2002, File
No. 001-03040). :

(4.3) Indenture, dated as of October 15, 1999, by and between U S West Communications, Inc. and Bank One Trust Company, N.A. (incorporated
by teference to Qwest Corporation’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1999, File No. 001-03040).

(4.4) Officer’s Certificate of Qwest Corporation, dated as of March 12, 2002 (including forms of 8 "18% notes due March 15, 2012) {incorporated by

reference to Qwest Corporation’s Form 8-4, File No. 333-115119),
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Exhibit
Numher

*.5)

{4.6)
4.7
(4.8)
(49)
(10.1)
(10.2)

(10.3)

31
nz2
2

Dcacriptlon,
First Supplemental Indenture, dated as of August 19, 2004, by and between Qwest Corporation and U.S. Bank National Association

{incorporated by reference to Qwest Communications International Inc.’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30,
2004, File No, 001-15577). '

Second Supplemental Indenture, dated as of November 23, 2004, by and between Qwest Corporation and U.S. Bank National Association
(incorporated by reference to Qwest Corporation’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed November 23, 2004, File No. 001-03040),

Third Supplemental Indenture, dated as of June 17, 2005, by and between Qwest Cotporation and U.S. Bank National Association (incorporated
by reference to Qwest Corporation’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed June 23, 2005, File No. 001-03040),

Fourth Supplemental Indenture, dated August 8, 2006, by and between Qwest Corporation and U.S. Bank National Association (incorporated by
reference to Qwest Corporation’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed August 8, 2006, File No. 001-03040),

Fifth Supplemental Indenture, dated May 16, 2007, by and between Qwest Corporation and U.S. Bank National Association (incorporated by
reference to Qwest Corporation’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed May 18, 2007, File No. 001-03040).

Registration Rights Agreement, dated August 8, 2006, by and among Qwest Corporation and the initial purchasers listed therein (incorporatcd
by reference to Qwest Corporation’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed August 8, 2006, File No. 001-03040).

Registration Rights Agreement, dated May 16, 2007, among Qwest Corporation and the initial purchasers listed therein (incorporated by
reference to Qwest Corporation’s Current Report on Form 8-K. filed May 18, 2007, File No. 001-03040).

Aircraft Time Sharing Agreement, dated December 13, 2007, by and between Qwest Corporation and Edward A. Mucller (incorporated by
reference to Qwest Communications International Inc.’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2007, File No.
001-15577).

Calculation of Ratio of Earnings to Fixed Charges,

Chief Exceutive Officer Certification pursuant to Scction 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002,

Chicf Financial Officer Certification pursuant to Scction 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002,

Cettification pursuant to 18 U.8.C, Scction 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

( )YPreviously filed.

In accordance with Item 601(b) (4) (iii) (A} of Regulation S-K, copics of certain instruments defining the tights of holders of certain of our long-term debt

arc not filed herewith. Pursuant to this regulation, we heteby agtee to furnish a copy of any such instrument to the Securitics and Exchange Commission upon

request.

78

Source: QWEST CORP, 10-K, February 12, 2008



Table of Contents Attachment D
SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Secutities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its
behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized, in the City of Denver, State of Colorado, on February 12, 2008,

QWEST CORPORATION,
A COLORADO CORPORATION

By: [s/ B William lohnston
R. William Johnston
Yice President and Controller
{Principal Accounting Officer and Duly Authorized Officer)

Pursuant to the requirements of the Sccuritics Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below by the following persons on behalf of the registrant
and in the capacities indicated on the 12th day of February 2008.

Sigoature Title
{s/ Edward A_Mugcllicr Dircctor, Chief Executive Officer and President (Principal Exccutive
Edward A. Mueller Officer)
[s/ John W, Richardsan Dircctor, Exccutive Vice President and Chicf Financial Officer
John W, Richardson (Principal Financial Officer)
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

The Board of Directors and Stockholder
Qwest Corporation:

Under date of February 12, 2008, we reported on the consolidated balance sheets of Qwest Corporation and subsidiaries (the Company) as of December
31, 2007 and 2006, and the related consolidated statements of operations, stockholder's equity, and cash flows for each of the years in the threc-ycar period
ended December 31, 2007, as contained in the December 31, 2007 annual report on Form 10-K. In connection with our audits of the aforementioned consolidated
financial statements, we also audited the related consolidated financial statement schedule, Schedule Il—Valuation and Qualifying Accounts. This financial

statement schedule is the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on this firancial statement schedule based on
our audits.

In our opinion, the financial statement schedule, when considered in relation to the basic consolidated financial statements taken as a wholg, presents
fairly, in all material respects, the information set forth thercin,

KPMGLLP

Denver, Colorado
February 12, 2008

Source: QWEST CORP, 10-K, February 12, 2008
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QWEST CORPORATION

SCHEDULE Ii—VALUATlON AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS

Balance at Balance at
heginning Charged to cnd of
of period expense Deducti __period

BY ;EE)}K)EK)KK
Beadiathd

A
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QWEST CORPORATION Attachment D
CALCULATION OF RATIO OF EARNINGS TO FIXED CHARGES
(UNAUDITED)
Years Ended December 31I
2007 2006 2005 2004 2003

: EXPERSE

Interest capitalize
Total ixed s s e ' i
Ratio of carnings to fixed charges 4.5 . . 37 3.7

M Intercst cxpense includes only interest related to long-term botrowings and capital leasc obligations,

Source: QWEST CORP, 10-K, February 12, 2008
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CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER Attachment D

I, Edward A. Mueller, cottify that;
1. L have reviewed this annual reporf on Form 10-K of Qwest Corporation;

2. Bascd on my knowledge, this report docs not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the
statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material respects the
financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) and 1 arc responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in
Exchange Act Rules £3a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financtal reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the
registrant and have:

a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosurc controls and procedures to be designed under our supervision, to
ensurc that material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those enlities,
particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;

b) Designed such intemal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed under our
superviston, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external
purposcs in accordance with generally accepled accounting pringiples;

¢) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about the
cftectivencss of the disclosure controls and procedurcs, as of the cnd of the period covered by this report based on such cvaluation; and

d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the registrant's most recent
fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially atfected, or is reasonably likely to materially affeet,
the registrant’s intemal control over financial reporting; and

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) and I have discloscd, based on our most recent evaluation of internal contro over financial reporting, to the
registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of the registrant’s board of directors {or persons performing the cquivalent functions):

a) All significant deficiencics and matcrial weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which are reasonably
likely to adverscly affcet the registrant™s ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, thal involves management or other employces who have a significant role in the registrant’s internal control
over financial reporting.

Date: February 12, 2008

A5l Epwarn AL MUELILER
Edward A. Mueller
Chief Executive Officer and President

Source: QWEST CORP, 10-K, February 12, 2008
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CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER Attachment D

1, John W, Richardson, certify that:

1. I have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K of Qwest Corporation;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report docs not contain any untrue statement of a matetial fact or omit to state a material fact nceessary to make the
statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material respects the
financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) and [ are responsible for cstablishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in
Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(c) and 15d-15(¢)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(1)) for the
registrant and have:

a) Designed such disclosurc controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controts and procedures to be desi gned under our supervision, to
ensure that material information rclating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within thosc entitics,
patticularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;

b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed under our
supcrvision, to provide reasonsble assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for extornal
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;

<) Evaluated the cffcctivencss of the registrant’s disclosurc controls and procedures and prosented in this report our conclusions about the
effectivencss of the disclosure controls and procedurcs, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such cvaluation; and

d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the registrant’s most recent
fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, o is reasonably likely to materially affect,

the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting; and

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) and 1 have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial reporting, to the
registrant’s auditors and the audit committec of the registrant’s board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

a} All significant deficiencics and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which arc rcasonably
likely to adverscly affect the registrant's ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employces who have a significant role in the registrant’s intcrnal control
over financial reporting.

Date: February 12, 2008

sl Jopm W, RICIARDSON
John W, Richardson )
Fxecutive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer
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Attachment D
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER AND CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER CERTIFICATION

Each of the undersigned hereby certifies, for the purposes of section 1350 of chapter 63 of title (8 of the United States Code, as adopted pursuant to
Scction 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, in his capacity as an officer of Qwest Corporation (“Qwest”), that, to his knowledge, the Annual Report of
Qwest on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2007, fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 and
that the information containcd in such report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of operations of Qwest. This written
statcment is being furnished to the Securities and Exchange Commission as an exhibit to such Form 10-K. A signed original of this statement has been provided
to Qwest and will be retained by Qwest and furnished to the Seeurities and Exchange Commission or its staff upon request.

Dated: February 12, 2008 By: s/ Epwagn A, MUELIER

Edward A. Mueller
Chief Executive Officer and President

Dated: February 12, 2008 By: AL loun W Ricuagnson
John W, Richardson
Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer
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